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@
(2014 )
( ) )
642,562,008 44.31
417,120,521 28.77
281,279,315 19.40
23,217,195 1.60
13,316,928 0.92
10,865,440 0.75
7,732,845 0.53
6,737,400 0.46
5,574,900 0.38
4,876,313 0.34
4,477,914 0.31
3,286,500 0.23
2,804,030 0.19
2,425,457 0.17
2,172,342 0.15
1,783,110 0.12
1,672,036 0.12
1,573,634 0.11
1,236,430 0.09
1,030,022 0.07
1,008,404 0.07
997,010 0.07
587,510 0.04
577,522 0.04
380,020 0.03
379,612,277 26.18
302,291,835 20.85
3,404,147 0.23
3,201,794 0.22
905,768 0.06
851,909 0.06
431,651 0.03
X N (300,305, 996) (20.71)
( ) ( ii§?2i275'914) 10000
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« D
« ) ( ) 26 30
UFJ ( 101.66 )
« D
( ) 2014
AAA AA A BBB BB B cce
() 52.65 2.13 9.95 23.67 6.00 1.70 2.67 1.23 | 100.00
@
( M )
2014
2013 133,412 13,563 6.95 707
129,827 13,198 6.94 706
128,663 13,080 6.94 706
127,988 13,011 6.96 708
10 128,376 13,051 7.05 717
1 122,741 12,478 7.03 715
12 119,635 12,162 6.99 711
2014 120,268 12,226 7.07 719
121,582 12,360 7.13 725
120,892 12,290 7.12 724
121,588 12,361 7.17 729
120,880 12,289 7.18 730
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( M )
2013 —2014 0.295 ( 30 )
2012 2014

2012 0.015 1.525 2012/ /18 6.96 708
0.014 1.423 2012/ /20 6.95 707

0.015 1.525 2012/ /18 7.03 715

10 0.015 1.525 2012/10/18 7.08 720

11 0.015 1.525 2012711716 7.13 725

12 0.016 1.627 2012/12/18 7.09 721

2013 0.017 1.728 2013/ /17 7.14 726
0.017 1.728 2013/ /15 7.16 728

0.017 1.728 2013/ /18 7.21 733

0.019 1.932 2013/ /18 7.24 736

0.019 1.932 2013/ /20 7.15 727

0.020 2.033 2013/ /18 7.06 718

0.020 2.033 2013/ /18 6.96 708

0.020 2.033 2013/ /19 6.88 699

0.020 2.033 2013/ /18 6.96 708

10 0.020 2.033 2013/10/18 7.05 717

11 0.019 1.932 2013711718 7.07 719

12 0.054 5.490 2013/12/18 7.03 715

2014 0.025 2.542 20147 /17 7.06 718
0.024 2.440 2014/ /18 7.11 723

0.025 2.542 2014/ /18 7.14 726

0.025 2.542 20147 /17 7.16 728

0.024 2.440 2014/ /19 7.19 731

0.025 2.542 2014/ /18 7.19 731
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M )
2013 2014
M
5.62
NAVX A
) ( ) 100x (W
A NAV
NAV 2013 NAV 2014
( M )
2013 2014 2014
664,406 145,300 3,160,125 2,651,700 16,828,111 14,907,200
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2014 4 30
«C )
( 1,283,104,925 )
( 273,090,929 ) ( )
«C )
¢ )
(
«C )
«C )
«C )
«C )
¢ )
()
«C )
¢ )
)
«C )
«C )
)
(
( 7,566,080 )
)
( 33623789 ) )
«C )
( X )
«C )
«C )
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1,358,829,475 138,138,604
273,090,929 27,762,424
11,206,139 1,139,216
6,985,547 710,151
7,482,675 760,689
33,787,451 3,434,832
1,660,329 168,789
108,500 11,030
2,164,100 220,002
210,710 21,421
72,583 7,379
1,695,598,438 172,374,537
4,524,651 459,976
9,172,084 932,434
250,476,661 25,463,457
3,289,245 334,385
437,065 44,432
22,79 2,317
158,344 16,097
414,527 42,141
4,150 422
362,517 36,853
2,594,854 263,793
971,702 98,783
962,453 97,843
260,113 26,443
6,444,200 655,117
33,805,625 3,436,680
840,000 85,394
296,509 30,143
315,037,496 32,026,712
1,380,560,942 140,347,825
1,463,878,225 148,817,860
26,838,099 2,728,361
(186,416,794) (18,951,131)
76,261,412 7,752,735
1,380,560,942 140,347,825




(
2014 4 30
(851,688,507  + 116,249,041 )
(7.33 96.00  100)
(32,708,856 = 4,508,066 )
(133,243,494 =+ 18,321,491 )
(121,588,350 =+ 16,965,814 )
(7.17 96.75  100)
(10643372 =+ 1,462,191 )
(3460,016 = 466,677 )
(23,149,000 =+ 3,118511 )
(204,079,347 = 27,494,647 )
* 10 10

* %
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7.33 745
7.64 e
7.26 738
1.27 739
717 729
741 753
7.28 740
7.41 753
7.42 754
7.42 754



2014 4 30

58,401

X
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30,146,465 3,064,690
30,146,465 3,064,690
2,478,736 251,988
927,018 94,241
42,582 4,329
45,384 4,614
2,128,160 216,349
18,963 1,928
348,069 35,385
5,988,912 608,833
(1,877) (191)
5,987,035 608,642
24,159,430 2,456,048
3,182,802 323,564
(8,348,894) (848,749)
(1,254,639) (127,547)
5,953,826 605,266
30,112,602 3,061,247
29,645,697 3,013,782

53,805,127 5,469,829
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2014 4 30 2013 10 31
24,159,430 2,456,048 53,257,626 5,414,170
(466,905) (47,466) 40,513,901 4,118,643
30,112,602 3,061,247 (66,475,663) (6,757,916)
53,805,127 5,469,829 27,295,864 2,774,898

¢ )

(19,845,035) (2,017,446) (27,142,179) (2,759,274)
(710,503) (72,230) (976,648) (99,286)
(2,794,118) (284,050) (3,872,863) (393,715)
(2,949,772) (299,874) (4,276,503) (434,749)
(215,686) (21,927) (213,023) (21,656)
(59,052) (6,003) (373) (38)
(425,616) (43,268) (131,370) (13,355)
(4,005,158) (407,164) (5,975,551) (607,475)
129,910,790 13,206,731 (193,294,019) (19,650,270)
152,710,977 15,524,598 (208,586,665) (21,204,920)
1,227,849,965 124,823,227 1,436,436,630 146,028,148
( 26,838,099 1,380,560,942 140,347,825 1,227,849,965 124,823,227

33,683,609
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/
a
)
2014 0 7.20 0.14 0.17 031 (0.18) (0.18)
2013 10 31 7.27 0.29 (0.12) 0.17 (0.24) (0.24)
2012 10 31 6.84 021 043 064 (0.21) (0.21)
2011 10 31 6.86 0.28 0.05 033 (0.35) (0.35)
2010 10 31 6.61 043 031 074 (0.49) (0.49) f
2009 10 31 5.35 0.29 1.44 173 (0.47) (0.47) f
2014 0 7.13 0.11 0.17 0.28 (0.15) (0.15)
2013 10 31 7.20 0.23 (0.12) 0.11 (0.18) (0.18)
2012 10 31 6.78 0.16 0.42 058 (0.16) (0.16)
2011 10 31 6.80 022 0.06 0.28 (0.30) (0.30)
2010 10 31 6.56 0.39 0.28 0.67 (0.43) (0.43) f
2009 10 31 5.32 0.24 143 167 (0.43) (0.43) f
2014 0 7.15 0.11 0.16 0.27 (0.15) (0.15)
2013 10 31 7.22 0.24 (0.13) 0.11 (0.18) (0.18)
2012 10 31 6.80 0.16 0.42 058 (0.16) (0.16)
2011 10 31 6.82 0.22 0.06 0.28 (0.30) (0.30)
2010 10 31 6.58 035 033 0.68 (0.44) (0.44) f
2009 10 31 5.33 0.26 142 168 (0.43) (0.43) f
2014 0 7.05 0.13 0.16 0.29 (0.17) (0.17)
2013 10 31 7.12 0.27 (0.12) 0.15 (0.22) (0.22)
2012 10 31 6.71 0.19 0.42 061 (0.20) (0.20)
2011 10 31 6.74 0.26 0.05 031 (0.34) (0.34)
2010 10 31 6.50 0.42 0.29 0.71 (0.47) (0.47) f
2009 10 31 5.28 0.27 141 1.68 (0.46) (0.46) f
2014 0 7.16 0.13 0.16 0.29 (0.17) (0.17)
2013 10 31 7.23 0.27 (0.12) 0.15 (0.22) (0.22)
2012 10 31 6.81 0.19 043 0.62 (0.20) (0.20)
2011 10 31 6.83 0.25 0.07 032 (0.34) (0.34)
2010 10 31 6.59 0.40 031 071 (0.47) (0.47) f
2009 10 31 5.34 0.27 1.44 17 (0.46) (0.46) f
2014 0 7.29 0.15 0.16 031 (0.19) (0.19)
2013 10 31 7.35 0.32 (0.12) 0.20 (0.26) (0.26)
2012 10 31 | 7.11 0.08 0.23 0.31 (0.07) (0.07)
2014 0 7.29 0.15 0.17 0.32 (0.19) (0.19)
2013 10 31 7.36 031 (0.12) 0.19 (0.26) (0.26)
2012 10 31 711 0.08 0.24 032 (0.07) (0.07)
2014 0 7.29 0.15 0.17 0.32 (0.19) (0.19)
2013 10 31 7.36 031 (0.13) 0.18 (0.25) (0.25)
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2011

2010
2009

10
10

10
10

31
31

31
31

6.91
6.93

6.67
5.40

0.23
0.29

0.46
0.32

0.45
0.06

0.30
143

0.68
0.35

0.76
175
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(0.23) (0.23)
(0.37) (0.37)
(0.50) (0.50) f

(0.48) (0.48) f
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b c d
() ( ) D) ) ()
* % * * * *
2014 30 7.33 438 851,689 043 1.94 124
2013 10 31 7.20 231 783,735 0.87 4.03 267
2012 10 31 7.27 9.59 878,866 0.86 3.02 204
2011 10 31 e.f 6.84 4.95 843,019 0.86 4.02 339
2010 10 31 f.9 6.86 11.45 855,659 0.88h, i 6.3gh 112
2009 10 31 6.61 34.44 667,144 1.68h.j 5.12h 331
* % * K x *
2014 30 7.26 403 32,709 0.80 158 124
2013 10 31 7.13 158 34,514 162 328 267
2012 10 31 7.20 8.75 41,215 161 2.27 204
2011 10 31 e.f 6.78 4.22 39,859 161 329 339
2010 10 31 f.9 6.80 1054 43,205 1.63h, i 5.82h 112
2009 10 31 6.56 3321 45,772 2430, j 4.31h 331
* % * K x *
2014 30 7.27 3.89 133,243 0.80 158 124
2013 10 31 7.15 158 133,269 162 328 267
2012 10 31 7.22 8.72 166,407 161 2.27 204
2011 10 31 e.f 6.80 421 169,692 161 327 339
2010 10 31 f.9 6.82 1057 167,237 1.63n, i 5.08h 112
2009 10 31 6.58 33.40 43,310 2430, j 4.45h 331
* % * * x *
2014 20 7.17 421 121,588 0.55 1.83 124
2013 10 31 7.05 215 128,376 112 379 267
2012 10 31 7.12 9.27 151,113 111 2.77 204
2011 10 31 e,f 6.71 4.66 170,347 111 382 339
2010 10 31 f.9 6.74 11.28 222,916 1.13h,i 6.23 112
2009 10 31 6.50 33.82 194,199 1.93h,j 4.83n 331
* % * * * *
2014 20 7.28 416 10,643 0.55 1.82 124
2013 10 31 7.16 211 8,040 112 379 267
2012 10 31 7.23 9.26 5,265 111 2.77 204
2011 10 31 e.f 6.81 4.74 4,723 111 3.74 339
2010 10 31 f.9 6.83 11.10 4,068 1.13h,i 5.91h 112
2009 10 31 6.59 34.02 2,353 1.93h,j 4.85h 331
* % *
2014 30 7.41 435 3,460 0.29% 1.99* 124*
2013 10 31 7.29 275 1 058 4.33 267
2012 10 31 | 7.35 4.39* 10 0.19* 1.12* 204
2014 0 7.42 449" 23,149 0.26* 2.06* 124*
2013 10 31 7.29 2.62 6,188 051 4.25 267
2012 10 31 | 7.36 454" 10 0.17* 1.14 204
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2014
2013
2012

2011
2010
2009

10
10

10
10
10

30
31
31

31
31
31

* %

e,f
f,g

7.42

7.29
7.36

6.91
6.93
6.67

442"
252
10.00

512
11.73
34.59

204,079

133,717
193,550

132,550
145,681
227,134

0.30

0.62
0.61

0.61
0.63h, i
1.43n,j
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2.05°

4.30
3.26

4.25
6.74h
5.87h

124*

267
204

339
112
331
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t 2012 2012 10 31
@
(b)
(© « )
(d) TBA
(e) SEC
2011 7 21 0.01
2011 5 11
0.01
) 0.01
(9) SEC
2010 3 30 0.01

(h

2010 10 31 0.03

2009 10 31 0.19
() 2010

10 31 0.18
()] 2009 10 31

0.72
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2014 30

2013 11 2014 30

1940

4.00 3.25

1.00
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987,217
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3,737,585 3,690,901
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315
185
1.25
1.30 0.02
50,000
0.11
1986
4982
740 740 740
2013 10 31
173,457,392

6,653,400 10,608,039 17,261,439 *
92,884,454 92,884,454 2016 10 31
63,311,499 63,311,499 2017 10 31

*
2010 2010 12 22
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1,568,818,533
73,989,347 10,887,476 63,101,871

50 0.550
50 100 0.500
100 200 0.450
200 300 0.400
300 800 0.350
800 1,300 0.330
1,300 2,300 0.320
2,300 0.315

2014 27

G 2013 10
2014 30

0.20

PIL

PIL
0.25 PIL
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0.12
0.05 0.32

588,666 1,229
24,541 3,922
96,069 116,485
89,525 927,018

6,581

1,877
809
1995
2004
2005 12 31
50 2006 12 31

2003
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1940 12
0.35 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00
0.25 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50
991,873 301,519
165,313 22,191
647,264 2,128,160
47,386 2,735
6,569
885
1.00 0.40
44
1,334,422,029 1,372,121,300
241,365,400 2,535,653
1,318,482,800 9,664,444 1,321,000,000 5,070,938
(100,000, 000) (592,500)
(180,000,000) (330,469)
(1,162,157,400) (6,446,830) (567,000,000) (2,335,156)
297,690,800 5,160,767 574,000,000 2,405,313
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2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
17,340,112 125,637,742 20,725,283 150,177,288
2,460,056 17,722,905 3,334,755 24,048,309
19,800,168 143,360,647 24,060,038 174,225,597
(12,417,487) (89,712,644) (36,133,561) (260,478,835)
7,382,681 53,648,003 (12,073,523) (86,253,238)

2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
254,393 1,824,209 828,163 5,959,446
83,910 598,499 114,704 819,305
338,303 2,422,708 942,867 6,778,751
(670,375) (4,798,360) (1,826,179) (13,066,485)
(332,072) (2.375,652) (883,312) (6,287,734)

2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
1,934,140 13,909,603 2,888,515 20,818,710
292,431 2,001,134 389,912 2,792,633
2,226,571 16,000,737 3,278,427 23,611,343
(2,548,972) (18,273,469) (7,688,225) (54,891,598)
(322,401) (2,272,732) (4,409,798) (31,280, 255)

2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
419,513 2,979,695 673,386 4,797,863
40,478 285,416 54,910 387,694
459,991 3,265,111 728,296 5,185,557

(1,712,353)

(12,074,917)

(3,731,396)

(26,426,129)

(1,252,362)

(8,809,806)

(3,003,100)

(21,240,572)

2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
443,728 3,200,085 748,244 5,381,147
27,710 198,440 26,004 186,217
471,438 3,398,525 774,248 5,567,364
(132,967) (955,051) (379,041) (2,715,551)
338,471 2,443,474 395,207 2,851,813
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2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
546,114 3,993,501
8,074 59,052 51 373
554,188 4,052,553 51 373
(88,982) (653,602)
465,206 3,398,951 51 373
2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
2,639,897 19,311,717 939,717 6,974,232
58,300 425,616 18,090 131,370
2,698,197 19,737,333 957,807 7,105,602
(428,318) (3,141,345) (110,595) (805,572)
2,269,879 16,595,988 847,212 6,300,030
2014 4 30 6 2013 10 31
14,701,242 107,992,113 13,446,440 98,603,847
431,012 3,148,529 637,375 4,652,623
15,132,254 111,140,642 14,083,815 103,256,470
(5,981,927) (43,858,078) (22,053,330) (160,640,906)
9,150,327 67,282,564 (7,969,515) (57,384,436)
1,511 0.32 11,197
1,511 0.05 11,212
45,139,505 10,382,083 2,588 34,757,422
27,481,533 | 409,377,374 198,525,400 55,813 238,333,507
27,481,533 | 454,516,879 208,907,483 58,401 273,090,929
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208,600,000

476,200,000

406,300,000

345,900,000

2,000

760,600,000

687,700,000

20,200,000
ASC815
103,061 27,743
8,413,006 12,841,011"
8,516,067 12,868,754
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ASC815
422,413 422,413
332,384 (1,254,639) (8,771,307) (9,693,562)
332,384 (1,254,639) (8,348,894) (9,271,149)
« )
ASC815
595,013 595,013
(1,379,058) 494,390 12,372,706 11,488,038
(1,379,058) 494,390 12,967,719 12,083,051
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Merrill
Barclays
Bank of ) . o Goldman JPMorgan Lynch,
) Barclays |Capital Inc. Citibank, |Credit Suisse| Deutsche :
America ) Sachs Chase Bank | Pierce,
Bank PLC | (clearing N.A. International | Bank AG .
N.A. International N.A. Fenner &
broker) )
Smith, Inc.
1,616,957 1,616,957
7,670 813,629 110,226 114,608 173,962 6,183 1,226,278
100,413 2,648 103,061
43,372 43,372
108,500 108,500
828,274 560,113 | 327,849 550,741 2,266,977
1,683,690 1,683,690
944,444 | 813,629 | 1,616,957 | 110,226 775,134 | 327,849 727,351 | 1,689,873 43,372 | 7,048,835
2,594,854 2,594,854
702,559 16,853 17,675 123,854 860,941
4,107 1,357 22,279 27,743
211,000 47,819 1,294 260,113
565,536 452,500 3,999,310 5,017,346
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1,426,854 1,426,854
780,643 | 703,916 | 2,594,854 | 16,853 39,954 624,173 | 5,427,458 10,187,851
163,801 | 109,713 | (977,897)| 93,373 | 735,180 | 327,849 | 103,178 | (3,737,585)| 43,372 | (3,139,016)
163,801 | (120,988) 685427 | 327,849 103178 | (3,569,913) (2,410,646)
230,701 077,897 93373 49753 167672)| 43372  (728370)
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(19.5%)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.

IFB Ser.3182, Class SP, 27.991s, 2032 142,834 215,010
IFB Ser.3408, Class EK, 25.181s, 2037 1,577,306 2,291,970
IFB Ser.2976, Class LC, 23.862s, 2035 186,923 273,556
IFB Ser.2979, Class AS, 23.715s, 2034 69,677 89,186
IFB Ser.3072, Class SB, 23.092s, 2035 624,944 886,989
IFB Ser.3249, Class PS, 21.773s, 2036 509,504 695,582
IFB Ser.3065, Class DC, 19.403s, 2035 850,351 1,208,256
IFB Ser.2990, Class LB, 16.557s, 2034 922,101 1,207,518
IFB Ser.4105, Class HS, 10, 6.448s, 2042 5,021,099 1,257,585
IFB Ser.3861, Class PS, 10, 6.448s, 2037 4,117,283 594,289
IFB Ser.4105, Class LS, 10, 5.998s, 2041 5,196,084 941,478
IFB Ser.4245, Class AS, 10, 5.848s, 2043 13,428,141 3,021,359
IFB Ser.271, Class S5, 10, 5.848s, 2042 12,363,320 2,706,578
IFB Ser.3852, Class NT, 5.848s, 2041 3,256,829 3,234,845
IFB Ser.14-326, Class S2, 10, 5.798s, 2044 27,181,593 6,407,501
IFB Ser.310, Class S4, 10, 5.798s, 2043 3,773,758 947,138
IFB Ser.311, Class S1, 10, 5.798s, 2043 21,267,945 4,536,942
IFB Ser.14-327, Class S8, 10, 5.768s, 2044 14,420,964 3,163,960
IFB Ser.314, Class AS, 10, 5.738s, 2043 8,891,109 1,952,248
Ser.3632, Class Cl, 10, 5s, 2038 151,816 14,236
Ser.3626, Class DI, 10, 5s, 2037 35,604 579
Ser.4132, Class IP, 10, 4 1/2s, 2042 15,623,701 2,815,639
Ser.4122, Class TI, 10, 4 1/2s, 2042 5,703,812 1,258,261
Ser.4018, Class DI, 10, 4 1/2s, 2041 6,546,189 1,233,433
Ser.3707, Class PI, 10, 4 1/2s, 2025 4,053,880 388,483
Ser.4116, Class MI, 10, 4s, 2042 12,943,361 2,602,775
Ser.13-303, Class C19, 10, 3 1/2s, 2043 8,381,678 1,980,101
Ser.304, Class C22, 10, 3 1/2s, 2042 9,460,329 2,211,352
Ser.4122, Class Al, 10, 3 1/2s, 2042 10,865,068 1,724,797
Ser.4141, Class PI, 10, 3s, 2042 11,277,398 1,556,732
Ser.4158, Class Tl, 10, 3s, 2042 28,797,774 3,976,685
Ser.4165, Class Tl, 10, 3s, 2042 32,860,960 4,495,379
Ser.4176, Class DI, 10, 3s, 2042 30,946,097 4,216,406
Ser.4171, Class NI, 10, 3s, 2042 17,878,607 2,424,339
Ser.4183, Class MI, 10, 3s, 2042 10,226,082 1,396,883
Ser.13-4206, Class IP, 10, 3s, 2041 12,924,346 1,803,980
Ser.13-4176, Class 1A, 10, 2 1/2s, 2028 19,043,223 2,192,065
Ser.T-56, Class A, 10, 0.524s, 2043 11,178,595 190,822
Ser.T-56, Class 1, 10, zero %, 2043 13,257,573 1,036
Ser.T-56, Class 2, 10, zero %, 2043 4,885,837 15,268
Ser.T-56, Class 3, 10, zero %, 2043 3,978,272 311
Ser.3835, Class FO, PO, zero %, 2041 11,246,419 9,392,335
Ser.3369, Class B0, PO, zero %, 2037 27,463 24,222
Ser.3391, PO, zero %, 2037 271,019 226,485
Ser.3300, PO, zero %, 2037 426,020 378,159
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Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.
Ser.3206, Class EO, PO, zero %, 2036 21,544 18,957
Ser.3175, Class MO, PO, zero %, 2036 72,370 62,733
Ser.3210, PO, zero %, 2036 81,022 73,268
FRB Ser.3117, Class AF, zero %, 2036 18,953 16,465
FRB Ser.3326, Class WF, zero %, 2035 18,817 16,088
FRB Ser.3036, Class AS, zero %, 2035 6,600 6,536
Federal National Mortgage Association
IFB Ser.06-62, Class PS, 38.986s, 2036 895,791 1,679,271
IFB Ser.06-8, Class HP, 24.008s, 2036 724,579 1,113,482
IFB Ser.05-45, Class DA, 23.862s, 2035 1,418,602 2,116,001
IFB Ser.05-122, Class SE, 22.567s, 2035 1,465,078 2,101,637
IFB Ser.05-75, Class GS, 19.793s, 2035 445,010 592,969
IFB Ser.05-106, Class JC, 19.652s, 2035 785,230 1,147,606
IFB Ser.05-83, Class QP, 16.998s, 2034 162,960 210,048
IFB Ser.11-4, Class CS, 12.595s, 2040 1,771,766 2,087,319
IFB Ser.13-19, Class DS, 10, 6.048s, 2041 8,880,477 1,611,321
Ser.06-10, Class GC, 6s, 2034 4,777,081 4,920,393
Ser.12-134, Class SA, 10, 5.998s, 2042 6,261,822 1,460,162
IFB Ser.13-59, Class SC, 10, 5.998s, 2043 12,633,922 2,846,581
IFB Ser.13-13, Class SA, 10, 5.998s, 2043 13,888,208 3,488,023
IFB Ser.12-128, Class ST, 10, 5.998s, 2042 6,669,753 1,512,433
IFB Ser.13-128, Class SA, 10, 5.848s, 2043 10,891,540 2,426,308
Ser.13-98, Class SA, 10, 5.798s, 2043 8,278,332 1,787,292
IFB Ser.13-101, Class AS, 10, 5.798s, 2043 21,948,401 5,015,649
IFB Ser.13-103, Class SK, 10, 5.768s, 2043 5,018,897 1,160,850
Ser.13-101, Class SE, 10, 5.748s, 2043 11,819,595 2,971,564
IFB Ser.13-136, Class SB, 10, 5.748s, 2044 29,053,918 5,925,837
IFB Ser.13-102, Class SH, 10, 5.748s, 2043 12,185,383 2,655,195
Ser.418, Class C24, 10, 4s, 2043 8,524,383 2,004,562
Ser.12-124, Class Ul, 10, 4s, 2042 24,724,233 4,734,691
Ser.12-40, Class MI, 10, 4s, 2041 12,711,469 2,197,360
Ser.12-22, Class Cl, 10, 4s, 2041 14,143,129 2,558,942
Ser.418, Class C15, 10, 3 1/2s, 2043 17,684,986 4,049,586
Ser.13-55, Class IK, 10, 3s, 2043 8,946,205 1,281,812
Ser.12-144, Class KI, 10, 3s, 2042 21,214,882 3,023,757
Ser.13-35, Class IP, 10, 3s, 2042 10,275,354 1,169,624
Ser.13-55, Class PI, 10, 3s, 2042 17,283,455 2,189,295
Ser.13-67, Class IP, 10, 3s, 2042 21,428,841 2,661,033
Ser.13-30, Class IP, 10, 3s, 2041 9,018,136 926,613
Ser.13-23, Class LI, 10, 3s, 2041 10,540,123 1,134,539
Ser.03-W10, Class 1, 10, 1.092s, 2043 7,904,501 230,033
Ser.01-50, Class B1, 10, 0.419s, 2041 774,425 10,406
Ser.2002-W6, Class 1A10, 0.154s, 2042 978,609 2,141
Ser.2005-W4, Class 1A10, 0.092s, 2035 225,601 635
Ser.03-34, Class P1, PO, zero %, 2043 219,011 190,539
Ser.07-64, Class LO, PO, zero %, 2037 107,215 94,250
Ser.07-14, Class KO, PO, zero %, 2037 314,476 271,153
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Ser.06-125, Class 0X, PO, zero %, 2037 40,310 36,195
Ser.06-84, Class 0T, PO, zero %, 2036 33,105 29,246
Ser.06-46, Class 0C, PO, zero %, 2036 29,554 25,732
Government National Mortgage Association
IFB Ser.11-72, Class SE, 7.208s, 2041 9,422,000 9,139,547
IFB Ser.12-26, Class SP, 10, 6.498s, 2042 9,461,221 2,234,173
IFB Ser.11-56, Class SI, 10, 6.498s, 2041 34,066,490 6,115,999
IFB Ser.10-56, Class SC, 10, 6.348s, 2040 3,556,065 671,527
IFB Ser.11-56, Class MI, 10, 6.298s, 2041 5,274,291 1,202,486
IFB Ser.13-113, Class SL, 10, 6.078s, 2042 4,956,316 862,902
IFB Ser.13-124, Class SC, 10, 6.048s, 2041 5,732,745 938,737
IFB Ser.13-129, Class SN, 10, 5.998s, 2043 6,541,014 1,116,813
IFB Ser.13-152, Class SG, 10, 5.998s, 2043 12,514,624 2,158,600
IFB Ser.10-20, Class SC, 10, 5.998s, 2040 7,126,792 1,293,156
Ser.13-149, Class MS, 10, 5.948s, 2039 10,713,349 1,707,386
IFB Ser.14-32, Class CS, 10, 5.948s, 2044 6,173,454 1,342,726
IFB Ser.11-146, Class AS, 10, 5.948s, 2041 7,271,006 1,484,876
IFB Ser.11-128, Class TS, 10, 5.898s, 2041 23,951,396 4,804,650
IFB Ser.10-151, Class SA, 10, 5.898s, 2040 4,267,802 770,552
IFB Ser.11-70, Class SM, 10, 5.738s, 2041 5,789,000 1,392,833
Ser.14-25, Class QlI, 10, 5s, 2044 12,708,173 2,999,256
Ser.13-3, Class IT, 10, 5s, 2043 8,195,453 1,748,899
Ser.11-116, Class 1B, 10, 5s, 2040 8,772,874 762,136
Ser.13-16, Class IB, 10, 5s, 2040 15,799,159 1,620,624
Ser.10-35, Class Ul, 10, 5s, 2040 9,596,634 2,239,280
Ser.10-9, Class Ul, 10, 5s, 2040 64,305,144 14,790,546
Ser.09-121, Class Ul, 10, 5s, 2039 18,796,416 4,439,902
Ser.12-129, Class 10, 10, 4 1/2s, 2042 8,165,390 1,934,054
Ser.10-35, Class QlI, 10, 4 1/2s, 2040 8,689,239 1,750,924
Ser.10-9, Class Ql, 10, 4 1/2s, 2040 8,127,934 1,865,281
Ser.11-116, Class 1A, 10, 4 1/2s, 2039 7,603,476 1,157,477
Ser.14-2, Class IL, 10, 4s, 2044 14,056,151 3,235,111
Ser.12-56, Class 1B, 10, 4s, 2042 16,462,955 3,811,281
Ser.14-4, Class IK, 10, 4s, 2039 14,522,812 2,489,646
Ser.13-100, Class MI, 10, 3 1/2s, 2043 10,752,262 1,536,713
Ser.13-37, Class JI, 10, 3 1/2s, 2043 9,362,835 1,509,195
Ser.13-27, Class PI, 10, 3 1/2s, 2042 11,259,035 1,962,900
Ser.12-136, Class 10, 10, 3 1/2s, 2042 27,337,687 6,718,783
Ser.12-71, Class Al, 10, 3 1/2s, 2042 20,839,522 2,685,798
Ser.14-46, Class JI, 10, 3 1/2s, 2041 10,929,352 1,720,717
Ser.13-18, Class GI, 10, 3 1/2s, 2041 10,123,403 1,551,918
Ser.12-48, Class KI, 10, 3 1/2s, 2039 8,410,262 1,491,055
Ser.13-53, Class PI, 10, 3s, 2041 15,042,935 2,089,915
Ser.13-23, Class IK, 10, 3s, 2037 3,850,552 687,169
Ser.14-46, Class KI, 10, 3s, 2036 9,840,221 1,516,575
Ser.14-44, Class IC, 10, 3s, 2028 24,538,032 2,981,739
IFB Ser.11-70, Class YI, 10, 0.15s, 2040 15,722,313 86,630

37/128



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

(44.0%)
( )
Government National Mortgage Association
Ser.10-151, Class KO, PO, zero %, 2037 694,161 594,605
Ser.06-36, Class 0D, PO, zero %, 2036 40,069 35,124
Structured Asset Securities Corp. 144A Ser.98-RF3, Class A,
10, 6.1s, 2028 352,313 45,801
269,294,992
(18.5%)
Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust
Ser.06-6, Class AJ, 5.421s, 2045 6,654,000 6,778,243
FRB Ser.05-5, Class B, 5.393s, 2045 6,500,000 6,786,000
FRB Ser.05-1, Class A4, 5.347s, 2042 1,070,760 1,080,815
Ser.04-4, Class D, 5.073s, 2042 994,000 1,030,033
Ser.07-1, Class XW, 10, 0.494s, 2049 7,726,894 63,569
Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser.07-5,
Class XW, 10, 0.531s, 2051 16,382,657 164,056
Banc of America Merrill Lynch Commercial Mortgage, Inc. 144A
FRB Ser.04-5, Class F, 5.655s, 2041 1,612,000 1,638,195
Ser.04-4, Class XC, 10, 0.932s, 2042 8,846,049 20,850
Ser.04-5, Class XC, 10, 0.865s, 2041 29,308,919 74,767
Ser.02-PB2, Class XC, 10, 0.416s, 2035 5,286,476 2,664
Ser.05-1, Class XW, 10, 0.037s, 2042 218,705,126 16,403
Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser.05-T18, Class D, 5.134s, 2042 2,192,000 2,260,500
Ser.04-PR31, Class X1, 10, 0.81s, 2041 1,357,581 3,902
Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser.06-PW11, Class B, 5.607s, 2039 1,881,000 1,911,096
Ser.06-PW14, Class X1, 10, 0.832s, 2038 15,832,388 243,502
CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.11-C2, Class D, 5.744s, 2047 1,108,000 1,204,285
FRB Ser.11-C2, Class E, 5.744s, 2047 1,535,000 1,551,593
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.12-GC8, Class D, 5.04s, 2045 7,098,000 6,986,561
Ser.06-C5, Class XC, 10, 0.735s, 2049 111,362,733 1,447,716
Citigroup/Deutsche Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser.07-CD4, Class XC, 10, 0.56s, 2049 142,921,879 1,071,914
Ser.07-CD4, Class XW, 10, 0.56s, 2049 45,071,080 383,104
COMM Mortgage Trust
Ser.07-C9, Class AJ, 5.65s, 2049 3,377,000 3,564,086
FRB Ser.13-CR11, Class AM, 4.715s, 2046 1,308,000 1,399,560
Ser.12-CR1, Class XA, 10, 2.398s, 2045 25,971,597 3,046,858
Ser.12-CR3, Class XA, 10, 2.349s, 2045 53,578,676 6,553,637
Ser.14-UBS2, Class XA, 10, 1.609s, 2047 24,438,001 2,324,028
COMM Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.12-CR3, Class E, 4.927s, 2045 2,781,285 2,653,680
FRB Ser.13-CR8, Class AM, 3.965s, 2046 2,166,000 2,200,288
FRB Ser.07-C9, Class AJFL, 0.84s, 2049 1,343,000 1,212,998
Ser.06-C8, Class XS, 10, 0.706s, 2046 49,955,672 611,238
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Credit Suisse Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser.07-C2,
Class AX, 10, 0.226s, 2049 83,890,422 429,282
Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp.
Ser.05-C5, Class C, 5.1s, 2038 1,487,000 1,525,403
Ser.03-CPN1, Class E, 4.891s, 2035 1,528,000 1,528,000
Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp. 144A
Ser.98-Cl1, Class F, 6s, 2040 1,676,677 1,844,344
Ser.03-C3, Class AX, 10, 1.74s, 2038 2,373,445 100
Ser.02-CP3, Class AX, 10, 1.471s, 2035 1,522,417 20,079
DBRR Trust 144A FRB Ser.13-EZ3, Class A, 1.636s, 2049 9,249,833 9,278,739
DLJ Commercial Mortgage Corp. 144A FRB Ser.98-CG1,
Class B4, 7.397s, 2031 47,698 47,648
First Union National Bank-Bank of America Commercial
Mortgage Trust 144A Ser.01-Cl, Class 3, 10, 1.956s, 2033 974,910 8,376
GE Business Loan Trust 144A Ser.04-2, Class D, 2.902s, 2032 F 174,544 122,142
GE Capital Commercial Mortgage Corp. FRB Ser.05-Cl, Class B,
4.846s, 2048 3,997,000 4,091,409
GE Capital Commercial Mortgage Corp. 144A
Ser.05-C3, Class XC, 10, 0.283s, 2045 243,901,953 458,284
Ser.07-C1, Class XC, 10, 0.16s, 2049 121,750,721 784,075
GMAC Commercial Mortgage Securities, Inc. Trust
Ser.97-C1, Class X, 10, 1.451s, 2029 2,138,302 50,338
Ser.05-C1, Class X1, 10, 0.766s, 2043 28,987,858 132,764
Greenwich Capital Commercial Funding Corp. FRB Ser.05-GG3,
Class B, 4.894s, 2042 1,894,000 1,930,554
GS Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser.04-GG2, Class D, 5.946s, 2038 1,628,000 1,639,193
Ser.06-GG6, Class A2, 5.506s, 2038 36,668 36,737
Ser.05-GG4, Class B, 4.841s, 2039 3,246,000 3,271,319
Ser.13-GC10, Class XA, 10, 1.902s, 2046 58,273,773 6,151,962
GS Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
Ser.98-Cl1, Class F, 6s, 2030 72,622 72,622
FRB Ser.11-GC3, Class E, 5s, 2044 1,692,000 1,563,778
FRB Ser.GC10, Class D, 4.562s, 2046 3,433,000 3,123,687
Ser.06-GG6, Class XC, 10, 0.16s, 2038 76,814,934 60,991
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser.07-CB20, Class AJ, 6.282s, 2051 3,663,000 3,889,740
FRB Ser.07-LD12, Class A3, 6.135s, 2051 10,579,320 10,610,846
FRB Ser.06-LDP7, Class B, 6.025s, 2045 3,516,000 3,145,672
FRB Ser.07-LD11, Class A2, 5.974s, 2049 760,237 763,323
FRB Ser.04-CB9, Class B, 5.964s, 2041 2,411,000 2,447,647
FRB Ser.06-LDP6, Class B, 5.688s, 2043 2,815,000 2,815,000
Ser.06-LDP8, Class B, 5.52s, 2045 1,306,000 1,330,161
Ser.04-LN2, Class A2, 5.115s, 2041 1,362,610 1,372,352
FRB Ser.04-CBX, Class B, 5.021s, 2037 1,143,000 1,153,725
FRB Ser.13-C10, Class D, 4.299s, 2047 1,702,000 1,544,790
Ser.13-C16, Class XA, 10, 1.545s, 2046 24,291,036 1,797,537
Ser.06-LDP8, Class X, 10, 0.727s, 2045 48,618,384 546,957
Ser.07-LDPX, Class X, 10, 0.494s, 2049 60,506,987 537,302
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JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A

FRB Ser.10-C1, Class D, 6.522s, 2043 3,439,000 3,882,074
FRB Ser.07-CB20, Class C, 6.382s, 2051 1,556,000 1,460,041
FRB Ser.11-C3, Class E, 5.728s, 2046 1,416,000 1,497,946
FRB Ser.11-C3, Class F, 5.728s, 2046 1,441,000 1,440,781
FRB Ser.01-C1, Class H, 5.626s, 2035 1,296,973 1,315,390
FRB Ser.12-C8, Class D, 4.823s, 2045 8,379,000 8,407,654
FRB Ser.12-C8, Class E, 4.823s, 2045 1,452,000 1,405,726
FRB Ser.12-LC9, Class E, 4.574s, 2047 272,000 256,786
FRB Ser.12_ LC9, Class D, 4.574s, 2047 3,277,000 3,216,797
FRB Ser.13-C10, Class E, 3 1/2s, 2047 3,043,000 2,252,733
FRB Ser.13-LC11, Class E, 3 1/4s, 2046 2,038,000 1,461,654
Ser.05-CB12, Class X1, 10, 0.493s, 2037 25,348,967 88,113
Ser.06-LDP6, Class X1, 10, 0.249s, 2043 47,697,653 117,336
LB Commercial Conduit Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser.99-C1, Class F, 6.41s, 2031 75,406 75,594
Ser.99-C1, Class G, 6.41s, 2031 851,777 881,456
Ser.98-C4, Class G, 5.6s, 2035 56,990 57,594
Ser.98-C4, Class H, 5.6s, 2035 808,000 846,891
LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser.06-C6, Class C, 5.482s, 2039 1,808,000 1,767,320
FRB Ser.06-C6, Class AJ, 5.452s, 2039 3,913,000 4,195,350
Ser.06-C7, Class A2, 5.3s, 2038 2,170,479 2,243,710
Ser.07-C2, Class XW, 10, 0.738s, 2040 5,847,654 88,721
LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.04-C1, Class G, 5.077s, 2036 7,400,000 7,118,304
FRB Ser.04-C7, Class G, 5.032s, 2036 2,082,000 2,126,763
Ser.06-C7, Class XCL, 10, 0.85s, 2038 61,606,777 903,771
Ser.06-C7, Class XW, 10, 0.85s, 2038 36,868,205 547,124
Ser.05-C5, Class XCL, 10, 0.604s, 2040 70,048,574 481,584
Ser.05-C2, Class XCL, 10, 0.494s, 2040 136,590,754 284,655
Ser.05-C7, Class XCL, 10, 0.369s, 2040 114,628,687 325,202
Ser.07-C2, Class XCL, 10, 0.172s, 2040 129,527,916 1,971,544
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust Ser.96-C2, Class JS, 10,
2.37s, 2028 24,376 2
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser.08-C1, Class AJ, 6.47s, 2051 1,828,000 1,996,907
FRB Ser.07-C1, Class A3, 6.032s, 2050 726,141 745,109
FRB Ser.05-CKI1, Class B, 5.457s, 2037 10,872,000 11,263,392
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser.04-KEY2, Class XC, 10, 1.11s, 2039 10,380,795 16,807
Ser.05-MCP1, Class XC, 10, 0.764s, 2043 33,827,591 164,098
Mezz Cap Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser.04-C1, Class X, 10, 8.914s, 2037 256,861 9,247
Ser.05-C3, Class X, 10, 6.524s, 2044 1,564,110 95,098
Ser.06-C4, Class X, 10, 6.48s, 2045 4,712,980 403,902
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ML-CFC Commercial Mortgage Trust

Ser.06-4, Class AJ, 5.239s, 2049 958,000 968,778
FRB Ser.06-4, Class A2FL, 0.273s, 2049 477,514 476,320
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust 144A
Ser.13-C10, Class D, 4.218s, 2046 1,359,000 1,173,211
Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust
FRB Ser.07-HQ12, Class A2, 5.777s, 2049 F 745,249 746,102
FRB Ser.07-HQ12, Class A2FX, 5.777s, 2049 3,390,186 3,441,378
Ser.07-1Q14, Class A2, 5.61s, 2049 592,591 599,393
Morgan Stanley Capital 1 Trust 144A FRB Ser.11-C3, Class E,
5.356s, 2049 1,339,000 1,348,895
Morgan Stanley ReREMIC Trust 144A FRB Ser.10-C30A,
Class A3B, 5.246s, 2043 411,660 411,681
TIAA Real Estate CDO, Ltd. Ser.03-1A, Class E, 8s, 2038 1,614,940 403,735
UBS-Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.12-C3, Class D, 5.123s, 2049 3,091,000 2,978,951
Ser.12-C4, Class XA, 10, 2.021s, 2045 23,720,315 2,636,394
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust
Ser.06-C24, Class AJ, 5.658s, 2045 2,499,000 2,502,749
Ser.05-C17, Class D, 5.396s, 2042 6,740,000 6,908,500
Ser.06-C29, 10, 0.53s, 2048 172,498,577 1,642,186
Ser.07-C34, 10, 0.494s, 2046 16,124,721 195,109
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.05-C17, Class E, 5.592s, 2042 1,154,000 1,179,965
FRB Ser.05-C21, Class E, 5.414s, 2044 3,212,000 3,234,805
Ser.05-C18, Class XC, 10, 0.483s, 2042 21,742,889 55,879
Ser.06-C26, Class XC, 10, 0.189s, 2045 10,886,993 18,072
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust Ser.13-C14, Class XA, 10,
1.062s, 2046 63,885,241 3,722,593
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser.11-C2, Class D, 5.647s, 2044 4,834,438 5,019,114
FRB Ser.11-C4, Class E, 5.415s, 2044 3,212,768 3,258,003
FRB Ser.13-C17, Class D, 5.298s, 2046 1,665,000 1,566,141
FRB Ser.12-C7, Class D, 5.002s, 2045 4,482,000 4,594,677
FRB Ser.12-C7, Class E, 5.002s, 2045 1,985,533 1,932,792
FRB Ser.12-C10, Class D, 4.608s, 2045 1,804,000 1,672,802
Ser.14-C19, Class D, 4.234s, 2047 1,781,000 1,560,787
Ser.13-C12, Class XA, 10, 1.653s, 2048 58,583,907 5,167,804
Ser.13-C11, Class XA, 10, 1.647s, 2045 25,775,669 2,083,576
255,326,587
(6.0%)
BCAP, LLC Trust 144A FRB Ser.10-RR1, Class 3A3, 5.21s, 2035 2,013,000 1,996,695
Bear Stearns Alt-A Trust FRB Ser.04-6, Class M1, 0.977s, 2034 6,225,650 5,305,499
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc. Ser.2005-WF2, Class AF4,
4.964s, 2035 584,444 587,366
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc. 144a Ser.10-8, Class 1A2,
5 1/2s, 2036 1,300,000 1,297,010
Countrywide Asset Backed Certificates FRB Ser.05-AB1,
Class A3, 0.752s, 2035 3,411,563 3,269,983
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(44.0%)"

First Plus Home Loan Trust Ser.97-3, Class B1, 7.79s, 2023

(In default)’ 134,710 13
JPMorgan Resecuritization Trust 144A Ser.14-1, Class 9A3,
0.444s, 2035 2,911,774 2,810,444
MortgagelT Trust FRB Ser.05-1, Class 1M2, 0.742s, 2035 3,638,097 3,283,525
WAMU Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates
FRB Ser.05-AR11, Class A1C3, 0.662s, 2045 4,488,946 3,939,050
FRB Ser.05-AR19, Class A1C3, 0.652s, 2045 11,579,273 9,958,175
FRB Ser.2004-AR13, Class AlB2, 0.642s, 2034 11,262,225 10,473,870
FRB Ser.05-AR11, Class A1B2, 0.602s, 2045 4,692,113 4,105,599
FRB Ser.05-AR13, Class A1C4, 0.582s, 2045 19,086,420 16,271,173
FRB Ser.05-AR17, Class A1B2, 0.562s, 2045 6,360,301 5,597,065
FRB Ser.05-AR11, Class A1B3, 0.552s, 2045 8,357,888 7,313,152
FRB Ser.05-AR8, Class 2AC3, 0.542s, 2045 4,927,119 4,335,864
FRB Ser.2005-AR17, Class A1B3, 0.502s, 2045 1,892,392 1,662,940
82,207,423
( 556,580,244 ) 606,829,002
(25.9%)
(1.4%)
Ashland, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4 3/4s, 2022 571,000 565,290
Celanese US Holdings, LLC sr. notes 5 7/8s, 2021 (Germany) 835,000 914,325
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5 3/8s, 2044 1,728,000 1,813,356
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes
5.15s, 2034 1,170,000 1,224,685
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
7 1/8s, 2020 112,000 134,968
Cytec Industries, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3 1/2s, 2023 355,000 341,345
Eastman Chemical Co. sr. unsec. notes 3.6s, 2022 1,245,000 1,254,704
Eastman Chemical Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.3s, 2018 300,000 347,530
Georgia-Pacific, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7 3/4s, 2029 470,000 626,873
Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 4 5/8s, 2024 610,000 611,315
International Paper Co. sr. unsec. notes 8.7s, 2038 510,000 752,667
International Paper Co. sr. unsec. notes 7.95s, 2018 1,400,000 1,719,012
Mosaic Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3 3/4s, 2021 640,000 654,859
Mosaic Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5 5/8s, 2043 110,000 120,147
Mosaic Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.45s, 2033 45,000 48,965
Packaging Corp. of America sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4 1/2s, 2023 215,000 226,409
Packaging Corp. of America sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.9s, 2022 945,000 957,295
PPG Industries, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. debs.7.4s, 2019 1,130,000 1,381,414
Rock-Tenn Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4._45s, 2019 393,000 425,127
Temple-Inland, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 5/8s, 2018 1,080,000 1,256,964
Union Carbide Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 7 3/4s, 2096 135,000 158,382
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7.95s, 2031 1,470,000 1,833,108

Weyerhaeuser Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7 3/8s, 2032 R 1,385,000 1,811,263

Xstrata Finance Canada, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 6s, 2041 (Canada) 590,000 623,576
19,803,579

(0.6%)

B/E Aerospace, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5 1/4s, 2022 1,085,000 1,122,975

Crown Americas, LLC/Crown Americas Capital Corp.

IV company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4 1/2s, 2023 450,000 429,750

Legrand France SA sr. unsec. unsub. debs 8 1/2s, 2025 (France) 1,393,000 1,880,612

Parker Hannifin Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser.MTN,

6 1/4s, 2038 435,000 546,040

Republic Services, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 5.7s, 2041 595,000 693,371

Republic Services, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 3.8s, 2018 720,000 770,469

Republic Services, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5 1/2s, 2019 660,000 755,515

United Technologies Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.7s, 2040 100,000 122,075

United Technologies Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.1s, 2022 560,000 565,677

Waste Management, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

7 3/4s, 2032 995,000 1,391,319
8,277,803

(3-2%)

America Movil SAB de CV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6 1/8s, 2040 (Mexico) 880,000 1,007,343

America Movil SAB de CV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 2 3/8s, 2016 (Mexico) 670,000 688,244

American Tower Corp. Sr. unsec. notes 7s, 2017 R 1,210,000 1,408,036

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.4s, 2019 R 135,000 139,202

CC Holdings GS V, LLC/Crown Castle GS 111 Corp. company

guaranty sr. notes 3.849s, 2023 1,415,000 1,388,839

CenturyLink, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser.G, 6 7/8s, 2028 2,025,000 2,025,000

Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6 1/2s, 2035 700,000 880,425

Crown Castle Towers, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes

4.883s, 2020 1,915,000 2,123,341

Frontier Communications Corp. sr. unsec. notes 8 1/2s, 2020 800,000 931,500

NBCUniversal Media, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.4s, 2040 845,000 1,060,620

Orange SA sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5 3/8s, 2019 (France) 880,000 997,008

Orange SA sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4 1/8s, 2021 (France) 886,000 932,330

Qwest Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6 3/4s, 2021 1,394,000 1,581,111

Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty notes 6.8s,

2018 (Canada) 610,000 726,943

Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4 1/2s, 2043 (Canada) 425,000 405,024

SBA Tower Trust 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.101s, 2017 2,425,000 2,601,710

SES SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.3s,

2043 (France) 920,000 951,982
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notes 6.175s, 2014 (ltaly) 621,000 624,726

Telefonica Emisiones SAU company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

5.462s, 2021 (Spain) 1,845,000 2,077,394

Telefonica Emisiones SAU company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.57s, 2023 (Spain) 192,000 200,809

Telefonica Emisiones SAU company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 3.192s, 2018 (Spain) 850,000 880,937

Time Warner Cable, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 7.3s, 2038 1,593,000 2,116,812

Time Warner Cable, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6 3/4s, 2018 355,000 421,741

Time Warner Cable, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 8 3/4s, 2019 800,000 1,024,487

Time Warner Cable, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6 3/4s, 2039 350,000 443,490

Time Warner Cable, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5 1/2s, 2041 85,000 93,690

Time Warner Entertainment Co. LP company guaranty sr. unsec.

bonds 8 3/8s, 2033 449,000 648,761

Time Warner Entertainment Co. LP company guaranty sr. unsec.

bonds 8 3/8s, 2023 1,119,000 1,502,259

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.4s, 2033 985,000 1,188,880

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.9s, 2054 127,000 3,180,173

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.05s, 2034 4,675,000 4,883,087

Verizon New Jersey, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

bonds 8s, 2022 640,000 795,203

Verizon Pennsylvania, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

8.35s, 2030 795,000 1,024,194
44,196,576

(2.7%)

21st Century Fox America, Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec.

debs.7 3/4s, 2024 870,000 1,095,999

21st Century Fox America, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 7.85s, 2039 1,065,000 1,465,064

21st Century Fox America, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. debs.7 3/4s, 2045 790,000 1,108,587

21st Century Fox America, Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6.2s, 2034 675,000 801,651

Autonation, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6 3/4s, 2018 645,000 741,750

CBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. debs.7 7/8s, 2030 2,400,000 3,208,877

Choice Hotels International, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 5.7s, 2020 1,195,000 1,272,675

Dollar General Corp. sr. unsec. notes 3 1/4s, 2023 1,820,000 1,718,477

Expedia, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.95s, 2020 950,000 1,053,513

Ford Motor Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.45s, 2031 2,591,000 3,381,001

Ford Motor Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.4s, 2046 350,000 465,309

Ford Motor Credit Co., LLC sr. unsec. notes 4.207s, 2016 2,760,000 2,926,254
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notes 3 1/4s, 2018 661,000 667,610

General Motors Financial Co., Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 2 3/4s, 2016 944,000 958,160

GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing 11, Inc. 144A company guaranty

Sr. unsec. notes 4 3/8s, 2018 130,000 134,550

Grupo Televisa, S.A.B. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 5/8s,

2025 (Mexico) 510,000 606,794

Historic TW, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

9.15s, 2023 675,000 927,509

Host Hotels & Resorts LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6s, 2021 R 266,000 304,378

Host Hotels & Resorts LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5 1/4s, 2022 R 124,000 136,236

Hyatt Hotels Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3 3/8s, 2023 660,000 634,023

L Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6 5/8s, 2021 840,000 939,750

L Brands, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5 5/8s, 2022 820,000 863,050

Macy*s Retail Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 6.9s, 2029 1,945,000 2,381,433

Macy*s Retail Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.65s, 2024 405,000 491,533

Macy"s Retail Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5 1/8s, 2042 240,000 251,776

Marriott International, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3s, 2019 780,000 802,948

NVR, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.95s, 2022 740,000 737,482

0"Reilly Automotive, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 3.85s, 2023 640,000 640,091

Owens Corning company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9s, 2019 114,000 143,100

QVC, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.85s, 2024 1,105,000 1,122,501

Time Warner, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 7.7s, 2032 1,850,000 2,546,394

TRW Automotive, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.45s, 2023 250,000 255,000

Walt Disney Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 2 3/4s, 2021 1,305,000 1,312,033

Walt Disney Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4 3/8s, 2041 520,000 533,613
36,629,121

(1-8%)

Altria Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4s, 2024 694,000 704,036

Altria Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9.7s, 2018 202,000 266,651

Altria Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

9 1/4s, 2019 384,000 509,248

Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc. company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 8.2s, 2039 1,313,000 2,016,542

Bacardi, Ltd. 144A unsec. notes 4 1/2s, 2021 (Bermuda) 1,430,000 1,528,709

Campbell Soup Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8 7/8s, 2021 715,000 953,654

Corrections Corp. of America company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4 1/8s, 2020 R 285,000 283,219

CVS Pass-Through Trust 144A sr. mtge. notes 7.507s, 2032 2,111,694 2,614,416

Delhaize Group SA company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4 1/8s,

2019 (Belgium) 360,000 373,728

Diageo Investment Corp. company guaranty Sr. unsec.

debs.8s, 2022 675,000 890,748
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notes 7s, 2037 360,000 465,835

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 4 1/2s, 2021 2,235,000 2,392,619

Kerry Group Financial Services 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 3.2s, 2023 (lreland) 1,300,000 1,219,019

Kraft Foods Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 1/2s, 2040 3,905,000 4,939,794

McDonald"s Corp. sr. unsec.Ser.MTN, 6.3s, 2038 680,000 869,190

McDonald"s Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 6.3s, 2037 530,000 676,138

McDonald"s Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.7s, 2039 775,000 925,812

Molson Coors Brewing Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5s, 2042 610,000 653,131

SABMiller Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 4.95s, 2042 630,000 674,518

WPP Finance UK company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8s, 2014

(United Kingdom) 1,370,000 1,406,108
24,363,115

(1.8%)

Access Midstream Partners LP/ACMP Finance Corp. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5 7/8s, 2021 602,000 641,130

Anadarko Finance Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes Ser.B, 7 1/2s, 2031 2,880,000 3,836,457

BG Energy Capital PLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4s, 2021 (United Kingdom) 200,000 209,202

BP Capital Markets PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4 1/2s, 2020 (United Kingdom) 620,000 683,670

Continental Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4 1/2s, 2023 450,000 471,938

DCP Midstream, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.35s, 2020 775,000 837,099

Kerr-McGee Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

7 7/8s, 2031 885,000 1,215,796

Lukoil International Finance BV 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 4.563s, 2023 (Russia) 1,040,000 918,566

Marathon Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 1/2s, 2041 525,000 649,527

Motiva Enterprises, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.85s, 2040 895,000 1,164,057

Noble Holding International, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 6.05s, 2041 1,095,000 1,208,529

Petrobras Global Finance BV company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4 3/8s, 2023 (Brazil) 820,000 766,178

Plains Exploration & Production Co. company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 6 3/4s, 2022 1,680,000 1,875,300

Plains Exploration & Production Co. company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 6 7/8s, 2023 200,000 224,000

Pride International, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 7 7/8s, 2040 2,160,000 3,153,840

Ras Laffan Liquefied Natural Gas Co., Ltd. 144A company

guaranty sr. notes 5 1/2s, 2014 (Qatar) 1,015,000 1,033,575

Spectra Energy Capital, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.65s, 2020 240,000 267,693

Spectra Energy Capital, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6.2s, 2018 135,000 154,301

Spectra Energy Capital, LLC sr. notes 8s, 2019 650,000 798,469
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2040 (Norway) 1,900,000 2,127,939

Weatherford International, LLC company guaranty Sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6.8s, 2037 205,000 246,592

Weatherford International, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 6.35s, 2017 240,000 273,489

Weatherford International, Ltd. of Bermuda company guaranty

notes 6 1/2s, 2036 (Bermuda) 82,000 95,698

Weatherford International, Ltd. of Bermuda company guaranty

sr. unsec. notes 9 5/8s, 2019 (Bermuda) 584,000 766,268

Williams Partners LP sr. unsec. notes 5.4s, 2044 901,000 943,225

Williams Partners LP sr. unsec. notes 4.3s, 2024 919,000 935,364
25,497,902

(9.8%)

ABN Amro Bank NV 144A sr. unsec. notes 4 1/4s

2017 (Netherlands) 3,245,000 3,484,968

Aflac, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.9s, 2039 1,725,000 2,292,761

Aflac, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.45s, 2040 675,000 852,042

American International Group, Inc. jr. sub. FRB bonds

8.175s, 2058 2,574,000 3,442,725

Aon PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4 1/4s, 2042 3,255,000 3,054,619

ARC Properties Operating Partnership LP/Clark Acquisition, LLC

144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.6s, 2024 R 1,890,000 1,919,395

Associates Corp. of North America sr. unsec. notes 6.95s, 2018 1,764,000 2,093,653

Assurant, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6 3/4s, 2034 1,485,000 1,730,193

AXA SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN notes 6.463s, perpetual

maturity (France) 1,630,000 1,747,360

Banco del Estado de Chile 144A sr. unsec. notes 2s, 2017 (Chile) 1,000,000 996,450

Banco do Brasil SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 5 7/8s, 2022 (Brazil) 1,965,000 2,013,445

Bank of America Corp. sub. notes 7 3/4s, 2015 1,465,000 1,586,898

Bank of America, NA sub. notes Ser.BKNT, 5.3s, 2017 905,000 996,829

Barclays Bank PLC jr. sub. stock FRB bonds 6.278s, perpetual

maturity (United Kingdom) 1,200,000 1,215,023

Barclays Bank PLC 144A sub. notes 10.179s, 2021

(United Kingdom) 1,818,000 2,468,444

BBVA International Preferred SAU bank guaranty jr. unsec. sub.

FRB bonds 5.919s, perpetual maturity (Spain) 1,135,000 1,157,700

Bear Stearns Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 6.4s, 2017 1,020,000 1,177,584

Bear Stearns Cos., LLC (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes

7 1/4s, 2018 1,685,000 2,004,056

Berkshire Hathaway Finance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 4.3s, 2043 2,065,000 2,010,722

BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 5.7s, 2023 (France) 265,000 280,606

BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 5.15s, 2024 (France) 460,000 466,724

Capital One Bank USA NA unsec. sub. notes 3 3/8s, 2023 1,260,000 1,244,599

CBL & Associates LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5 1/4s, 2023 R 415,000 432,464

Citigroup, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 8 1/2s, 2019 100,000 127,407

Citigroup, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. FRN notes 0.505s, 2016 1,961,000 1,941,612

CNA Financial Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5 3/4s, 2021 580,000 672,143
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(25.9%)
CNA Financial Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.95s, 2024 650,000 663,637
Commerzbank AG 144A unsec. sub. notes 8 1/8s,
2023 (Germany) 545,000 636,288
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 144A sr. unsec. notes 5s,
2019 (Australia) 510,000 572,290
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN notes 7 1/2s,
perpetual maturity (Switzerland) 539,000 586,163
DDR Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7 7/8s, 2020 R 1,715,000 2,144,784
Duke Realty LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6 3/4s, 2020 R 800,000 942,189
Duke Realty LP sr. unsec. notes 6 1/2s, 2018 R 390,000 445,291
EPR Properties unsec. notes 5 1/4s, 2023 R 1,150,000 1,186,493
Fifth Third Bancorp jr. unsec. sub. FRB bonds 5.1s,
perpetual maturity 626,000 579,050
GE Capital Trust I unsec. sub. FRB bonds 6 3/8s, 2067 2,781,000 3,079,958
General Electric Capital Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6 3/4s, 2032 300,000 390,931
Genworth Holdings, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7 5/8s, 2021 1,075,000 1,343,268
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. notes 7 1/2s, 2019 940,000 1,141,167
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 6.15s, 2018 595,000 681,746
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sub. notes 6 3/4s, 2037 950,000 1,093,876
Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 6 5/8s, 2040 3,548,000 4,564,300
HBOS PLC 144A sr. unsec. sub. notes 6 3/4s, 2018
(United Kingdom) 435,000 495,430
HBOS PLC 144A unsec. sub. bonds 6s, 2033 (United Kingdom) 3,260,000 3,478,779
Health Care REIT, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3 3/4s, 2023 R 825,000 823,878
Highwood Realty LP sr. unsec. bonds 5.85s, 2017 R 835,000 928,539
HSBC Bank USA, NA unsec. sub. notes 7s, 2039 2,000,000 2,614,652
HSBC Capital Funding LP 144A bank guaranty jr. unsec. sub.
FRB bonds 10.176s, perpetual maturity (Jersey) 4,560,000 6,657,600
HSBC USA Capital Trust 1 144A jr. bank guaranty unsec. notes
7.808s, 2026 955,000 966,938
ING Bank NV 144A unsec. sub. notes 5.8s, 2023 (Netherlands) 1,705,000 1,859,790
International Lease Finance Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6 1/4s, 2019 895,000 986,738
International Lease Finance Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4 7/8s, 2015 1,149,000 1,186,343
JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA sub. notes Ser.BKNT, 6s, 2017 404,000 460,611
JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA sub. notes Ser.BKNT, 6s, 2017 1,311,000 1,489,544
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc. 144A company guaranty jr. unsec.
sub. bonds 7.8s, 2037 130,000 147,875
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc. 144A notes 6 1/2s, 2035 1,715,000 2,033,139
Lloyds Banking Group PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB bonds 7 1/2s,
perpetual maturity (United Kingdom) 1,846,000 1,929,070
Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Co. 144A notes
8 7/8s, 2039 2,305,000 3,550,417
Metropolitan Life Global Funding | 144A notes 3s, 2023 715,000 693,519
Metrpolitan Life Insurance Co. 144A unsec. sub. notes 7.8s, 2025 3,000,000 3,815,970
Mid-America Apartments LP sr. unsec. notes 4.3s, 2023 R 150,000 153,772
Morgan Stanley sr. unsec. notes Ser.MTN, 5 3/4s, 2016 970,000 1,073,908
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guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6 7/8s, 2021 R 1,090,000 1,185,375

Nationwide Financial Services, Inc. notes 5 5/8s, 2015 500,000 515,889

Nationwide Mutual Insurance Co. 144A notes 9 3/8s, 2039 85,000 130,441

Nordea Bank AB 144A sub. notes 4 7/8s, 2021 (Sweden) 5,160,000 5,484,048

OneAmerica Financial Partners, Inc. 144A bonds 7s, 2033 1,010,000 1,042,535

Pacific LifeCorp 144A sr. notes 6s, 2020 1,575,000 1,799,585

Primerica, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4 3/4s, 2022 357,000 378,149

Prudential Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6 5/8s, 2040 1,135,000 1,471,801

Prudential Holdings, LLC sr. FRN notes Ser.AGM, 1.11s, 2017 137,143 136,034

Rabobank Nederland 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN notes 11s,

perpetual maturity (Netherlands) 1,255,000 1,672,288

Realty Income Corp. sr. unsec. notes 4.65s, 2023 R 455,000 481,680

Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC unsec. sub. notes 6.1s, 2023

(United Kingdom) 1,107,000 1,171,208

Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC unsec. sub. notes 6s, 2023

(United Kingdom) 358,000 373,992

Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (The) unsec. sub. FRN notes 9 1/2s,

2022 (United Kingdom) 2,640,000 3,092,100

Santander Issuances SAU 144A bank guaranty unsec. sub. notes

5.911s, 2016 (Spain) 2,600,000 2,753,796

Santander UK PLC 144A unsec. sub. notes 5s, 2023

(United Kingdom) 565,000 591,204

SL Green Realty Corp./SL Green Operating Partnership/

Reckson Operating Partnership sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5s, 2018 R 1,185,000 1,286,841

Societe Generale SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRB bonds 7 7/8s,

perpetual maturity (France) 460,000 478,975

Standard Chartered PLC 144A unsec. sub. notes 3.95s, 2023

(United Kingdom) 2,835,000 2,749,403

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 144A unsec. sub. bonds

4.436s, 2024 (Japan) 2,380,000 2,414,948

Tanger Properties, LP sr. unsec. notes 6 1/8s, 2020 R 645,000 754,920

Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America 144A

notes 6.85s, 2039 889,000 1,178,230

Travelers Property Casualty Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

7 3/4s, 2026 975,000 1,317,511

Wachovia Bank NA sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.6s, 2038 250,000 333,514

WEA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes

7 1/8s, 2018 1,070,000 1,272,471

WEA Finance, LLC/WT Finance Aust.Pty. Ltd. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6 3/4s, 2019 810,000 980,573

Willis Group Holdings PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5 3/4s, 2021 750,000 832,890

WP Carey, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.6s, 2024 2,990,000 3,057,218
135,745,984

(0.5%)

Aetna, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 3/4s, 2037 1,660,000 2,181,984

Fresenius Medical Care US Finance 11, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5 5/8s, 2019 356,000 387,150
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guaranty sr. notes 5 3/4s, 2021 839,000 893,535

Mylan, Inc./PA company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.6s, 2018 375,000 380,290

Quest Diagnostics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.95s, 2037 1,045,000 1,249,595

Quest Diagnostics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4 3/4s, 2020 244,000 263,258

UnitedHealth Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4 5/8s, 2041 975,000 1,001,551

WellPoint, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4 5/8s, 2042 665,000 661,299
7,018,662

(0.5%)

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.85s, 2043 1,232,000 1,119,280

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.45s, 2024 2,578,000 2,584,986

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.1s, 2019 395,000 396,296

Brocade Communications Systems, Inc. company guaranty sr.

notes 6 7/8s, 2020 580,000 620,600

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 5s, 2022 1,075,000 1,125,401

Jabil Circuit, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 8 1/4s, 2018 425,000 506,813

SoftBank Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4 1/2s, 2020 (Japan) 820,000 822,050
7,175,426

(0.4%)

Burlington Northern Santa Fe, LLC sr. unsec. notes 5.4s, 2041 1,520,000 1,703,990

Continental Airlines, Inc. pass-through certificates

Ser.97-4A, 6.9s, 2018 624,058 672,422

Continental Airlines, Inc. pass-through certificates Ser.98-1A,

6.648s, 2017 232,032 249,434

Kansas City Southern de Mexico SA de CV sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 2.35s, 2020 154,000 146,218

Kansas City Southern Railway Co. (The) 144A sr. unsec.

notes 4.3s, 2043 286,000 265,487

Norfolk Southern Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6s, 2111 1,115,000 1,310,070

Southwest Airlines Co. pass-through certificates Ser.07-1,

6.15s, 2022 190,202 218,256

Union Pacific Railroad Co. 2004 Pass Through Trust 144A sr.

bonds 5.214s, 2014 390,000 396,133

United AirLines, Inc. pass-through certificates Ser.07-A,

6.636s, 2022 419,490 461,439
5,423,449

(3-2%)

Appalachian Power Co. sr. notes Ser.L, 5.8s, 2035 580,000 669,731

Arizona Public Services Co. sr. unsec. notes 4 1/2s, 2042 390,000 402,442

Beaver Valley Funding Corp. sr. bonds 9s, 2017 142,000 149,599

Boardwalk Pipelines LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5 7/8s, 2016 980,000 1,070,272

CMS Energy Corp. sr. unsec. notes 8 3/4s, 2019 2,280,000 2,922,926

Commonwealth Edison Co. sr. mtge. bonds 5 7/8s, 2033 480,000 576,512

Consolidated Edison Co. of New York sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.2s, 2042 710,000 692,790

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC sr. mtge. notes 4 1/4s, 2041 725,000 724,701
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2021 (Netherlands) 845,000 879,576

EDP Finance BV 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6s,

2018 (Netherlands) 1,940,000 2,104,900

El Paso Natural Gas Co., LLC sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

8 3/8s, 2032 830,000 1,118,766

El Paso Pipeline Partners Operating Co., LP company guaranty

sr. unsec. notes 6 1/2s, 2020 750,000 870,782

Electricite de France (EDF) 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN notes

5 5/8s, perpetual maturity (France) 1,130,000 1,159,663

Electricite de France (EDF) 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.95s,

2039 (France) 970,000 1,262,028

Electricite de France (EDF) 144A unsec. sub. FRN notes 5 1/4s,

perpetual maturity (France) 2,895,000 2,945,663

Enel Finance International SA 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 5 1/8s, 2019 (Netherlands) 695,000 768,086

Energy Transfer Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 1/2s, 2042 2,265,000 2,630,940

Energy Transfer Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.2s, 2022 780,000 854,893

Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 4.85s, 2042 1,220,000 1,238,498

Iberdrola International BV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6 3/4s, 2036 (Spain) 510,000 613,265

ITC Holdings Corp. 144A notes 5 7/8s, 2016 890,000 973,830

ITC Holdings Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.05s, 2018 330,000 369,263

Kansas Gas and Electric Co. bonds 5.647s, 2021 455,188 488,506

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3 1/2s, 2021 1,455,000 1,451,637

Kinder Morgan, Inc./DE 144A sr. notes 5s, 2021 89,000 88,778

Korea Gas Corp. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6 1/4s, 2042

(South Korea) 1,285,000 1,598,496

MidAmerican Energy Holdings Co. bonds 6 1/8s, 2036 1,000,000 1,221,541

MidAmerican Energy Holdings Co. sr. unsec. bonds 6 1/2s, 2037 410,000 523,514

MidAmerican Funding, LLC sr. bonds 6.927s, 2029 360,000 462,945

Oncor Electric Delivery Co., LLC sr. notes 4.1s, 2022 1,455,000 1,542,406

Pacific Gas & Electric Co. sr. unsec. notes 6.35s, 2038 295,000 367,049

Pacific Gas & Electric Co. sr. unsub. notes 5.8s, 2037 785,000 924,313

PacifiCorp sr. mtge. bonds 6 1/4s, 2037 460,000 593,208

Potomac Edison Co. 144A sr. bonds 5.8s, 2016 885,000 958,243

PPL WEM Holdings, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5 3/8s, 2021

(United Kingdom) 3,220,000 3,549,947

Teco Finance, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6.572s, 2017 340,000 392,711

Texas-New Mexico Power Co. 144A 1st mtge. bonds Ser.A,

9 1/2s, 2019 2,840,000 3,649,060

West Penn Power Co. 144A sr. bonds 5.95s, 2017 830,000 942,290

43,753,770

( 330,076,410 ) 357,885,387
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Government National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates

5s, July 20, 2041 6,828,257 7,542,823
5s, TBA, May 1, 2044 2,000,000 2,193,750
4 1/2s, TBA, May 1, 2044 14,000,000 15,179,063
4s, TBA, May 1, 2044 32,000,000 33,870,000
3 1/2s, TBA, May 1, 2044 12,000,000 12,345,937
71,131,573
(20.4%)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates
3s, with due dates from January 1, 2043 to June 1, 2043 6,556,180 6,346,177
Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
7s, January 1, 2017 1,532 1,565
6s, TBA, May 1, 2044 10,000,000 11,170,312
4 1/2s, with due dates from May 1, 2041 to January 1, 2044 18,840,936 20,297,763
4 1/2s, TBA, May 1, 2044 41,000,000 44,017,346
4s, with due dates from June 1, 2042 to November 1, 2042 46,405,178 48,437,218
4s, TBA, May 1, 2044 52,000,000 54,478,122
3 1/2s, TBA, May 1, 2044 23,000,000 23,357,579
3s, with due dates from January 1, 2043 to August 1, 2043 25,185,506 24,443,285
3s, TBA, May 1, 2044 51,000,000 49,721,017
282,270,384
( 353,876,117 ) 353,401,957
ahH)
2s, 2020 9 30 429,000 426,294
( 428,752 ) 426,294
©0.2%)
CA State G.0.Bonds (Build America Bonds), 7 1/2s, 4/1/34 770,000 1,064,179
IL State G.0.Bonds, 4.421s, 1/1/15 410,000 419,947
North TX, Tollway Auth_Rev. Bonds (Build America Bonds),
6.718s, 1/1/49 675,000 916,475
OH State U. Rev. Bonds (Build America Bonds), 4.91s, 6/1/40 845,000 933,641
( 2,705,117 ) 3,334,242
0.2%)
Bank of America N.A.
2.785/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.785 108,129,800 536,324
(2.785)/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.785 108,129,800 291,950
Credit Suisse International
2.79/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.79 72,086,600 377,734
(2.79)/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.79 72,086,600 182,379
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2.78/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.78 43,251,900 202,851
(2.78)/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.78 43,251,900 124,998
Goldman Sachs International
2.78375/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.78375 72,086,600 352,503
(2.78375)/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 /2.78375 72,086,600 198,238
( 3,717,504 ) 2,266,977
0.1%)
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 7 /101.19 33,000,000 328,350
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 /100.75 33,000,000 261,360
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 /101.00 26,000,000 234,780
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 /100.56 26,000,000 186,160
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 /100.38 26,000,000 167,960
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 /100.19 26,000,000 151,320
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 /100.00 26,000,000 136,240
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 6 /100.59 32,000,000 118,720
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 6 /100.34 32,000,000 96,640
Federal National Mortgage Association 30 yr 3.5s TBA
commitments ( ) 2014 5 /100.00 27,000,000 2,160
2,775,196 ) 1,683,690
0.1%)
Korea Development Bank sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4s, 2016
(South Korea) 800,000 850,408
( 798,222 ) 850,408
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/

238,333,507 238,333,507

0.05%

34,757,422 34,757,422

SSgA Prime Money Market Fund zero %

840,000 840,000

0.08% 0.13%

2014 8 21 # A 8 $16,473,000 16,471,468
0.11%
2014 7 24 # A 8§ 1,522,000 1,521,947
0.08% 0.09%
2014 5 29 A 13,319,000 13,318,103
( 305,238,292 ) 305,242,447
1,556,195,854 ) 1,631,920,404
BKNT
FRB
FRN
G.0.Bonds
IFB
10
MTN
PO
TBA
2013 11 1 2014 4 30
ASC820 ASC 820 oTC
* 1,380,560,942
+
#
A
§

56/128

ASC820



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

310,746,205
144A 1933 144
TBA
2014 4 30
90 ( ) 1,022 253,532,650 2015 9 52,095
30 38 5,127,625 2014 6 136,490
30 ( ) 33 4,860,281 2014 6 (69,156)
5 164 19,590,313 2014 6 12,071
10 451 56,114,266 2014 6 209,096
340,596
2014 4 30 ( 5,160,767 ) ( )
Bank of America N.A.
(2.60)/3 LIBOR-BBA/2025 1 2015 1 /2.60 83,659,200 565,536
Goldman Sachs International
2.95/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 5 /2.95 25,000,000 35,500
(2.95)/3 LIBOR-BBA/2024 5 2014 5 /2.95 25,000,000 417,000
JPMorgan Chase Bank N._A.
(2.60)/3 LIBOR-BBA/2025 2 2015 2 /2.60 41,829,600 287,370
(6.00 )/3 LIBOR-BBA/2018 3 2018 3 /6.00 21,202,000 3,711,940
5,017,346
2014 4 30 2,405,313 ) ( )
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 7 /100.19 33,000,000 192,060
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.00 52,000,000 151,320
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.75 33,000,000 149,820
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /100.00 26,000,000 136,240
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.19 33,000,000 107,580
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.56 26,000,000 105,820
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2014 4 30 2,405,313 ) ( )
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.38 26,000,000 94,640
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.19 26,000,000 84,760
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.75 33,000,000 82,500
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.56 26,000,000 57,980
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.38 26,000,000 51,480
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.19 26,000,000 46,020
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.00 26,000,000 40,820
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.59 32,000,000 50,240
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.34 32,000,000 40,000
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.59 32,000,000 19,840
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.34 32,000,000 15,680
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /98.00 27,000,000 27
Federal National Mortgage Association
30 yr 3.5s TBA commitments ( ) 2014 /99.00 27,000,000 27
1,426,854
2014 4 30
Bank of America N.A.
2.90/3 LIBOR-BBA/
May-24 ( ) 2014 /2.90 50,000,000 108,500
(2.90)/3 L1BOR-BBA/
May-24 ( ) 2014 /2.90 50,000,000 (211,000)
Goldman Sachs International
2.60/3 L1BOR-BBA/
May-24 ( ) 2014 /2.60 136,625,400 (47,819)
JPMorgan Chase Bank N_A.
(5.00 )/3 L1BOR-BBA/
Mar-21 ( ) 2021 /5.00 1,000,000 (1,294)
(151,613)
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2014 4 30 ( 33,623,789 )
Federal National Mortgage Association, 4 1/2s,
May 1, 2044 5,000,000 5/12/14 5,367,969
Federal National Mortgage Association, 4s, May 1, 2044 13,000,000 5/12/14 13,619,531
Government National Mortgage Association, 4s,
May 1, 2044 14,000,000 5/20/14 14,818,125
33,805,625
2014 4 30
( )
85,714,400E 72,393 6/18/16 3 month USD- 0.75% (172,235)
LIBOR-BBA
81,226 ,500E 618,658 6/18/19 3 month USD- 2.00% (5,650)
LI1BOR-BBA
210,077,200€E 509,529 6/18/24 3 month USD- 3.00% (3,205,686)
LI1BOR-BBA
43,444 ,100E (494,903)  6/18/44 3 month USD- 3.75% 1,901,908
L1BOR-BBA
15,776,300E (148)  5/23/19 3 month USD- 1.875% (59,609)
L1BOR-BBA
36,285,000 (479)  3/27/24 3 month USD- 2.87% (510,019)
LIBOR-BBA
27,608 ,500E (389) 5/23/24 3 month USD- 2.845% 169,734
LI1BOR-BBA
13,883,100E (131) 5/27/19 3 month USD- 1.885% (53,580)
LI1BOR-BBA
21,298,000E (301) 5/27/24 3 month USD- 2.86% 150,574
L1BOR-BBA
704,229 (1,784,563)
E
2014 4 30 0TC ( )
( )
( )
Bank of America N.A.
1,660,843 - 1/12/41 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 3,734
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
3,119,632 - /12741 4.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 3,936
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
Barclays Bank PLC
6,245,002 — 1/12/36 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (8,261)

USD-LIBOR

5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
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2014 4 30 0TC (
(
Barclays Bank PLC
4,934,301 1/12/40 4.50% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 15,146
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
2,735,240 1/12/42 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 5,292
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
11,065,800 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (54,242)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
9,563,980 1/12/40 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 48,301
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
8,574,285 1/12/741 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 44,640
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
25,004,809 1/12/41 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 56,211
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
28,916,820 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (141,743)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
21,324,668 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 111,022
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
1,023,085 1/12/40 4.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 2,713
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
1,854,601 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 9,656
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
8,459,059 1/12/41 4.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 10,674
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
2,471,746 1/12/39 6.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 3,152
USD-LIBOR) 6.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
24,758,231 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (121,358)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
28,226,103 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 146,953
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
8,511,151 1/12/40 4.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 22,570
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
473,917 1/12/38 6.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 1,099
USD-LIBOR) 6.50% 30 year Fannie

Mae pools
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(
Barclays Bank PLC
1,320,940 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 6,877
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
859,383 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 4,340
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Ginnie
Mae 11 pools
15,300,460 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 79,659
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
10,449,756 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (51,222)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
4,247,531 1/12/41 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 9,548
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
1,284,900 1/12/40 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 6,489
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
5,513,274 1/12/40 4.50% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 16,923
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
24,456,162 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 127,326
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
4,086,150 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 21,274
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
710,741 1/12/40 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 3,589
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
2,304,951 1/12/40 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 11,641
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
1,670,978 1/12/40 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 8,439
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
21,726,044 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (106,495)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
8,302,090 1/12/39 (6.00%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (34,625)
USD-LIBOR 6.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
3,312,183 1/12/39 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (12,425)
USD-LIBOR 5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
1,656,042 1/12/39 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (6,212)
USD-LIBOR 5.50% 30 year Fannie

Mae pools
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(
Barclays Bank PLC
1,656,042 1/12/39 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (6,212)
USD-LIBOR 5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
2,948,456 1/12/41 4.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 3,720
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
3,323,220 1/12/39 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (12,466)
USD-LIBOR 5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
8,632,200 1/12/39 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (32,382)
USD-LIBOR 5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
3,323,022 1/12/39 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (12,466)
USD-LIBOR 5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
2,904,769 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 15,123
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Ginnie
Mae 11 pools
6,900,827 1/12/38 (6-50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (33,826)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
4,198,761 1/12/38 6.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 9,738
USD-LIBOR) 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
6,635,603 1/12/39 (5.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (24,892)
USD-LIBOR 5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
1,136,407 1/12/41 (5.00%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (136)
USD-LIBOR 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
3,197,396 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (15,673)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
5,696,635 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (27,923)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
4,816,698 1/12/44 3.50% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 11,514
USD-LIBOR) 3.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
Citibank, N.A.
9,028,662 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 47,006
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
12,143,001 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 63,220
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Fannie

Mae pools
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(
Citibank, N.A.
6,826,757 1/12/41 (4.50%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (8,614)
USD-LIBOR 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
6,529,206 1/12/41 (4.50%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (8,239)
USD-LIBOR 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
Credit Suisse International
22,122,687 1/12/41 4.50% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 74,798
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Ginnie
Mae 11 pools
3,966,566 1/12/39 (5.00%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (1,729)
USD-LIBOR 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
4,040,744 1/12/43 3.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 7,385
USD-LIBOR) 3.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
4,498,516 1/12/43 3.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 10,986
USD-LIBOR) 3.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
8,678,418 1712741 (4.50%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (10,950)
USD-LIBOR 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
3,439,583 1712741 (4.50%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (4,340)
USD-LIBOR 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
5,499,356 1712741 (5.00%) 1 month Synthetic TRS Index (656)
USD-LIBOR 5.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
11,956,559 1/12/41 5.00% (1 month Synthetic MBX Index 12,639
USD-LIBOR) 5.00% 30 year Ginnie
Mae 11 pools
4,816,698 1712744 3.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 8,800
USD-LIBOR) 3.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
Goldman Sachs International
6,021,059 1/12/38 6.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 13,964
USD-LIBOR) 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
4,644,784 1/12/38 6.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 10,772
USD-LIBOR) 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
15,430,262 1/12/39 6.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 19,675
USD-LIBOR) 6.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
5,834,144 1/12/38 6.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 13,531
USD-LIBOR) 6.50% 30 year Fannie

Mae pools
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Goldman Sachs International
6,787,191 1/12/42 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 13,131
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
6,787,191 1/12/42 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 13,131
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
5,265,462 1712741 4.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 6,644
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
8,618,323 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (42,245)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
3,237,666 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (15,870)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
6,245,002 1/12/36 5.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 8,261
USD-LIBOR) 5.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
801,096 1712741 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 1,801
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
779,380 1712741 4.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 983
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
2,622,675 1/12/40 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 5,079
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
199,557 1/12/39 6.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 254
USD-LIBOR) 6.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
6,137,182 1712739 6.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 7,825
USD-LIBOR) 6.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
11,806,191 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (57,871)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
437,772 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (2,146)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
1,167,261 1/12/38 (6.50%) 1 month Synthetic MBX Index (5,722)
USD-LIBOR 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
2,006,267 1/12/38 6.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 4,653
USD-LIBOR) 6.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
6,598,600 1/12/38 6.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 15,304
USD-LIBOR) 6.50% 30 year Fannie

Mae pools
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( )
Goldman Sachs International
5,590,813 - 1/12/42 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 10,817
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
11,078,849 — 1/12/39 6.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 14,127
USD-LIBOR) 6.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
7,241,329 - 1712742 4.00% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 14,010
USD-LIBOR) 4.00% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.
4,901,977 - 1/12/41 4.50% (1 month Synthetic TRS Index 6,183
USD-LIBOR) 4.50% 30 year Fannie
Mae pools
— 365,337
2014 4 30
) - C )
( )
Bank of America N.A.
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 13,534 198,000 5/11/63 300bp 13,197
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 26,395 438,000 5/11/63 300bp 25,651
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 54,079 876,000 5/11/63 300bp 52,590
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 51,528 904,000 5/11/63 300bp 49,991
Barclays Bank PLC
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 88,467 798,000 5/11/63 300bp 87,110
Credit Suisse International
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 2,078 17,000 5/11/63 300bp 2,049
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 44,521 459,000 5/11/63 300bp 43,740
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 58,504 735,000 5/11/63 300bp 57,254
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 59,046 740,000 5/11/63 300bp 57,788
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 57,683 745,000 5/11/63 300bp 56,416
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 49,008 745,000 5/11/63 300bp 47,742
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Credit Suisse International
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 23,034 757,000 5/11/63 300bp 21,747
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 13,355 758,000 5/11/63 300bp 12,067
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 12,276 799,000 5/11/63 300bp 10,918
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 9,799 844,000 5/11/63 300bp 8,364
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 64,541 886,000 5/11/63 300bp 63,035
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 102,818 910,000 5/11/63 300bp 101,271
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 98,633 1,287,000 5/11/63 300bp 96,445
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 60,857 1,483,000 5/11/63 300bp 58,337
CMBX NA BB Index — (4,864) 931,000 5/11/63 (500bp) 3,112
CMBX NA BB Index - (12,033) 689,000 5/11/63 (500bp) (6,131)
CMBX NA BB Index - (2,828) 310,000 5/11/63 (500bp) 172)
CMBX NA BB Index — (2,960) 309,000 5/11/63 (500bp) (14D
CMBX NA BB Index — (13,266) 684,000 5/11/63 (500bp) (7,407)
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB—/P 27,854 582,000 5/11/63 300bp 26,864
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 27,001 625,000 5/11/63 300bp 25,939
CMBX NA BBB- Index BBB-/P 17,442 733,000 5/11/63 300bp 16,195
CMBX NA BBB- Index - (43,897) 777,000 1/17/47 (300bp) (24,938)
CMBX NA BBB- Index — (47,283) 777,000 1/17/47 (300bp) (28,324)
CMBX NA BBB- Index - (35,856) 764,000 1/17/47 (300bp) (17,215)
CMBX NA BBB- Index - (44,755) 764,000 1/17/47 (300bp) (26,113)
Goldman Sachs International
CMBX NA BB Index - (2,968) 309,000 5/11/63 (500bp) (320)

751,743 827,061

2014 4 30
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1 2 3
- 357,885,387 -
- 850,408 -
- 606,829,002 -
- 3,334,242 -
- 1,683,690 -
- 2,266,977 -
- 353,401,957 -
- 426,294 -
273,930,929 31,311,518 -
273,930,929 1,357,989,475 -

340,596 _ _

_ (1,426,854) _

- (5.,017,346) —

_ (151,613) _

TBA _ (33,805, 625) _
- (2,488,792) —

- 365,337 _

_ 75,318 _

340,596 (42,449,575) —
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(2014 )
( )
a) (2014 )
30,535,528 ¢ (31 )( )
b)
( )
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
69,079,977 82,851,104 | 135,510,826 21,073,034 | 34.533,038¢
)
@
2014 116 (
827 )
(2014 )
(100 )
6 4,543 .37
17 14,764.37
39 20,292.44
54 43,119.52
116 82,719.70
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2013 12 31

36,338,727 3,694,195
4,129,463 419,801

40,468,190 4,113,996

272,041 27,656

489,370 49,749

41,229,601 4,191,401

3,435,241 349,227

3,261,322 331,546

6,696,563 680,773

) (168,877,410) (17,168,078)
203,410,448 20,678,706

34,533,038 3,510,629

41,229,601 4,191,401

71/128



@

2013 12 31

72/128

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)

OOoooooooooooooooooood

367,777,820 37,388,293
168,447,422 17,124,365
20,923,177 2,127,050
12,251,384 1,245,476
48,887,795 4,969,933
250,509,778 25,466,824
117,268,042 11,921,469
42,560,557 4,326,706
74,707,485 7,594,763
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C )
(107,636,097) (10,942,286) 128,709,131 13,084,570 21,073,034 2,142,285
(61,241,313)  (6,225,792) - - (61,241,313) (6,225,792)
- - (6,168) (627) (6,168) (627)
- - 74,707,485 7,594,763 74,707,485 7,594,763
(168,877,410) (17,168,078) 203,410,448 20,678,706 34,533,038 3,510,629
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74,707,485 7,594,763
144,330 14,673
(7,273,775) (739,452)
(8,259) (840)
(122,958) (12,500)
(5.339,532) (542,817)
62,107,291 6,313,827
(865,978) (88,035)
(865,978) (88,035)
(360,495,786) (36,648,002)
299,254,473 30,422,210
(61,241,313) (6,225,792)




a

2

2013 12 31

449,607

2013 12 31
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6,498,363

2013 12 31

€
2013 12 31
2013

1,251,602
326,449
(964,859)
12 31 613,192

1,251,602
54,408

(964,859)

12 31 341,151

12 31 272,041

2013 12 31 54,408
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4
2013 12 31
2013

40,691,273
40,691,273

7,355,021
7,355,021

(5,485,737)
42,560,557

2010
2010
20
2010
2009 12 31
2013 12 31 5,485,737

2013 12 31
2013 12 31

2013 12 31
2013 12 31

G

2013
12 31 168,877,410
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48,887,795

G

4.29

2013 12

10,191,771

2013 12 31

31

1,698,712
26,367,465

2008
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2,912,113
7,308,277
2013 12 31
2013 12 31
2013 12 31
103,320 2013 12 31



@
2013 12 31
(€]
(a
2013
(b
(c

180,000
2014
2013 12 31

500,000,000

12 31
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2014
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Current Asscis
Investment management fees receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current asscts
Total current asscis

Property and cquipment, net {Mote 3)
Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND }iEhIEERS' EQUITY
Liabilines

Accrued compensation and emplovee benchits
Accounts payable and acerued expenses
Total habilitics

Members' Equity

Accounts receivable from Parent and affiliate, net (Mote 5)

Members' equity
Total members' equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Anancial statements.
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5 36,338,727
4,129 463

40,468,190

272,041
489 570

5 41,229,601

g 343524
3,261,322

h,696,563

(168877.410)
203,410 448

34,533 038

5 41,225 601
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N NVESTMENT MAN MEM :
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

013

REVENUE

Investment managensent fecs, nel 5 67,7770
OFERATING EXPENSES

Compensation amd benelits 168 447422

Professional and extemal services 20923177

(iher opemling expenses 12.251.384

Allocated expenses from Paren) and aililiates (Noie 5) 4K RHT, 05
l'otal operating expenses 250,50 TTR
INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 117 268,042
Provision for income taoes dise to Parcnt (Note 4) 42560 357
NET INCOME ] 74,707 485

The accompanying notes are an inlegral par of these financial stntements.

-
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nel ineoms
.’l.llJLulmmu o recomscile net momne o nel cash prmr|dn|l by
aperating aclivities:
Drepreciation amd amortication of property and cqumpment and other assels
Clianges in asscts amd linbilitses:
Invesiment management lees receivable
Prepaid expenses and oiher assets
Averuesd compensation and employes benefits
Acwounls payable and acerued expenses
et ensh privaded by operatmg activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Aulditions 1o propeny and equipment and other asscls.
Mt cash wsed in mvesting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Accounts reesivable from Parent and aflilinie
Accoumts paywhle 1o Faremt and alfilinte

Met cash used in Miancing activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

The accompanying noles ane an inlegral part of these fimancal slalements
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Year Ended December 31,

3

74,707 485

144,330

{7.273,775)
(8.259)
(132.958)
i%,330.532)

62,107,291

(5605, 978)

(RS, 9T8)

{360,495, 786)
299,254,471

(61,241 303)
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) ORGANIZATION

Putham [nvestment Management, LLC (the "Company™) is a wholly indircctly-owned subsidiary of
Putnam Investments, LLC (the “Parent” or “Putnam”™), which 15 a magonty indirectly-owned subsidiary of
Great-West Lifeco Inc. (“Lifieco”).

The Company's primary business is to provide investment advisory services o Putnam-sponsored mutual
funds (the “Funds™}, In connection wath providing these services, the Company receives a management
fee, which is based upon the avernge asset value of the respective fund or account to which the sorvices
are provided. The Company’s revenue is largely dependent on the total value and composition of assels
wnder management of the Funds, which mclude domestic and migrmational equity and debt porifolios.
Accordingly, fluctuations in fnancial markets and in the composition of assets under management affect
revenue and results of operations,

The Company, its Parent and 1ts affiliates have significant interdependencics, as desenbed m Note 2 and 5.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared from the separate records maintained by the
Company and may not be indicative of the conditions or the results of operations that would have existed
it the Company had been operated as an wnaffihated company.

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Estimates

The finangial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepted m the
United States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions regarding the
potential outcome of lingation and other matters that affected the reported amounts in the financial
statements and related disclosures. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Property and Equipment

Praperty and equipment s recorded ar cost less accumulated depreciation or amonization. Deprecianion
expense 15 caloulated using the straghi-line mcthod, based on the estimated wseful life of cach asset group
as follows: computer equipment (scrvers and mainframes) — three o five years, office and other
cquipment — five years, and furniture — seven years, Leaschold improvements are amortized wsing the
straighi-line method over the perniods covered by the applicable leases, or the estimated useful life of the
improvement, whichever is fess. Upon sale or retirement, the cost and related accumulated depreciation
or amortization 15 removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if any, 15 reflected n
operating income.  Additons, renewals, and betterments of fixed assets are capitalized.  Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred.  Depreciation and amortization expense
on property and equipment, along with the cost of repairs and maintenance, is mcluded in other operating
expenses in the Statement of Operations,  The Company periodically reviews the carrying value of
property and equipment for impairment whenever events or changes indicate that the carrving value of
assets may not be recoverable. There have been no propenty amd equipment impaimments during the year
or events that would mdicate impairment,

Capitalized Software

The Company capitahizes certmm costs related to purchased software as long-lived pssets, which are
amortized on a straight-line basis over three years. Amortization of the capitalized costs commences
when the application s put into production, Capitalized software assets are cvaluated for impairment
quarterly, or when there is an indication of impairment.  Assets deemed unsuitable for implementation, or
obsolete, are expensed upon such determination.  Capitalized software costs of 5449607, net of
accunulated amortization of 5135321 at December 31, 2013 are included in other asscts in the Balance
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Sheets. Amortization expense on capitalized software assets is included in other operating cxpenses in
the Statement of Operations and was 89,922 for the year ended December 31, 2013,

Revenue Recognition

Investment management fees, nel are recognized as services are performed.  Investment management fees
are camed daily and paid monthly or quarterly. Investment management fees are primarnily based on
percentages of the average assets under management. Fees resulting from the achievement of speeified
performance thresholds are recorded when such levels are attained and when such fees are not subject (o
forfeiture.  Investment management fees are shown net of fees waived pursuwant o specified contractual
expense imitations of the Funds totaling 56 4598 363

Translation Adjustment, net

The Company’s financial statements are prepared in ULS, dollars, which is the functional and presentation
currcncy of the Company. Exchange rate differences arising from the manslation of intercompany
reecivables and payables with affiliates are recorded to Members' Equity.

Income Taxes

The Company participates in a tax sharing agreement with a US, affiliate of Lifeco, with which it files
consolidated federal and certain combined state income tax returns, which also include the Parent. The
LS. affiliate assumes ultimate responsibility for the payment of all taxes in accordance with federal, state,
and local laws with respect to consolidated and/or combined retwns. The Company 15 included i the
consolidated financial statements of the Parent, it accounts for income taxes within the separate company
financial statements under the modificd separate retum method,  Accordingly, to the extent incurred, the
Company”s net operating losses (excluding cenain state losses) are charactenized as realizable because the
benefits of the net operating losses are recognized in the Parent's consolidated financial statements.

Under the tax sharing agreement, the Company shall pay to, or receive from, the Parent an amount egual
to the total provision or benefit for mcome taxes that the Company discloses on its financial statements
via an intercompany transaction with the Parcnt. As a result of this tax sharing agreement, the Company
had ne current or deferred tax liabilities or assets recorded on its Balance Sheet at December 31, 2013,
rather such amounts are offsct with other intercompany balances with the Pareni. The income fax
balances reflected within the intercompany accounts are periodically settled via a contribution from or a
distribution to the Parent.
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(3) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment, net consists of the following as of December 31, 2013

COST

At January |
Additions
Wnite-olls

Al December 31

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Al January |

Depreciation for e vear

Wrile-olls

Al December 31

NET BOOK VALUE
At December 31

2003

5 1,251,642
326,449
(964,859

6] 3,192

g 1,251,602
54,408
(964,855

341,151

5 272,041

Diepreciation and amortization expense for property and equipment, net was $54 408 for the year ended
December 31, 20103 and is meluded within other operating cxpenses in the Statement of Operations.

{4) INCOME TAXES

The Company’s income tax provision duc to Parent for the year ended December 31, 20013 consists of the

following:

Federal

Current tax provision due to Parent

Deferred tax provision due 1o Parent
Total federal provision due 1o Parent

State

Curreni lax provision due io Pareni

Deferred tax provision due to Parent
Total state tax provision due to Parent

Change in reserve due from Parem

Total income tax provision due to Parent
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5 =

40,691 273
40,691,273

7,355,021

7,355,021

(5.483.737)

5 42560557
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The total tax provision due to Parent differs from the amount that would be caleulated by applying the
federal statutory tax rate o income before provision for income taxes pnmanly due to state taxes, For
vears prior to January 1, 2000, the Company recorded a reserve against the future state tax benefits duc
from Parent that the Company would recerve due to lmitations surrounding the timing of the related state
tax deductions, A change i Massachusetis siaie tox law during 2010 changed the net operating loss
carryforward peried from five vears 1o twenty vears, thereby climinating the short term limitations
surmounding the timing of taking such deductions on a prospective basis, Mo siate tax reserve due from
Parent has been recarded relative to future tax benefits originating in tax vears beginning January 1, 20110
and forward. The existing state tax reserve recorded agaimst the state tax benefits due from Parent relative
to the years ending on or before December 31, 2009 decrcased by 55483737 for the wvear ended
Dre¢ember 31, 20013,

As of December 31, 2013, the Company does not have any unrecopnized tax benefits recorded within the
tax provision due to Parent that would affect the effective tax rte. The Company’s policy s 1o include
imterest and penaltics related to uncertain tax positions in s income ax provision due to Parent. During
the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company did not recopmize any interest and penaltics i ats
income tax provision due to Parent and docs not have any accrued interest and penaltics at December 31,
20013, For the period ended December 31, 2003, the Company’s 15, Federal tix retums filed i the
preceding three vears are open to audit; addinonally, the Company has filed state tax returns in the prior
three o five vear period that remain open (o andit.

(5) TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES
Accounis Receivable from Parent and affiliate, net

The Company imstructs s customers o remit cash directly 10 the Parent and mstructs the Parent o
disburse cash on its behalf.  The Parent alse allocatcs certaim expenses o the Company,  Accounts
reeeivable from Parent and affiliate, net represents the net of intercompany transactions between the
Company and the Parent and affiliates due to (1) the above mentioned receipt and payvment of cash by the
Parent on its behalf (i) the recording of expense and (i) the previously deseribed tax sharing agreements.
These balances are recorded as coresponding increases or decreases in the Members” cquity section of
the Balance Sheet as the Company neither pays of receives, nor anticipates payving or receiving cash
related to these balances. The gross receivable and payable for the vear related to these transactions are
disclosed separaicly on the Statement of Cash Flows as financing activities, As of December 31, 20013,
the Company had a net intercompany receivable balance of S168,877.410,

Retirement Plan

The Company, the Parent and affiliates sponsor a defined contribution retirement plan (the . “Plan™)
coverng substantially all emplovees and provides for a predetermined monthly matching cmployer
contribution and an anneal discretionary contribution as determined by the Parent's Board of Directors.
For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company s share of the annual expense to the Plan wotaled
S2.912.113. This amount is included in Compensation and benefits in the Stement of Operations,

Internally Developed Software

The Paremt capitalizes certain costs related o software developed for intermal use as long-lived assets,
which 15 amortized on a straight-line basis over three vears.  The amontiztion expense is allocated 10
cach subsidiary of the Parent, including the Company, bascd on the subsidiary s usage of cach capitalized
soffware project.  Amortization expense allocated during the vear ended December 31, 2013 was
ST308277, and 15 included in Allocated cxpenses from Parent and affiliates in the Statement of

Ciperations.
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Allocated Expenses from Parent and AfMiliates

The Company shares office facilitics, personnel and other armangements further deseribed in this note with
other subsidianies of the Parent. Accordingly, the related costs of such armangements have been allocated
among the various subsidiaries in a manner which management believes is representative of the actual
costs incumred.  During the vear ended December 31, 2013, the Company was allocatcd 548 887 795 of
costs, These charges are included in Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates in the Statement of

Ciperations.

Equity Incentive Compensation

The Parent sponsors the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incentive Plan (the “EIP”). Certain emplovees
of the Company are eligible to participate in the EIP, under which they are eligible 10 receive restricied
shares of the Parent’s Class B common shares and Class B stock opnons.  Awards under the EIP are
issued at the grant date fair value as determined in accordance with the valuation methodology deseribed
in the Plan,

The Parent recognizes expense for awards based on the grant date fair value over the vesting period of up
to 5 years. The Company utilizes the graded-vesting method of amortization. A portion of these
expenses ane charged (o the Company in a manner consistent with the grant of such share-based payments.

The Company has employees who were granted restricied Class B common shares of the Parent pursuant
to the EIP, The Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation charged 1o the Parent. The
fair market value of the Class B common shares was determined under the valuation methodology
outlined in the EIP, which includes consideration of the range of values determined by a nationally
recognized independent valuation firm chosen by the EIP Committee. Compensation expense for these
awards is being amortized over the vesting perod of up to five years. Compensation expense charged and
allocated 1o the Company duning the vears ended December 31, 2003 was S10,191,771 and 51,698,712,
respectively.  As of December 31, 2013, there was 826,367 465 of unrecognized compensation expense
related to the Company”s portion of restncted Class B common shares, The weighted average period over
which that cxpense is expected to be recognized is 4.29 vears.

The Company was also allocated expense related to the Parent’s 2008 grant of Class B siock options for
the year ended December 31, 2013 of 5103320 As of December 31, 2013 there was no unrecognized
compensation expense related to the Partnership’s allocated portion of Class B stock options.

Expenses charged directly to the Company related 1o the EIP are included m Compensation and benefits
in the Statement of Operations. Allocated expenses refated o these plans are included in Allocated
expenses from Parent and affiliates in the Statement of Operations,

(6) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Cluims, Lawsaits and Other Contingencies

From time to time, the Company is subjeet to legal actions, including class actions, arising in the normal
course of business. 1t is not expected that any of these legal actions will have a material adverse effect on
the financial position of the Company.

In addition, the Company does receive ingquirics, including requests for documents and information, i the
course of its business from various state and federal regulators inguining about certain of the Company’s

10
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policies and procedures.  Each of these maners is handled in the ordinary course of business. The
Company fully responds to these requests and fully cooperates with all regulatory inquirics,

Purncin Litfgalion

Putnam is a defendant in an action brought by a Putnam employee who was terminated for market timing.
The former emplovee is secking deferred compensation left at Putnam at the time of termination. Putnam
removed the case 1o Federal Court and moved to dismss the Employvee Retirement Income Security Act
(“"ERISA™) based claims. Putnam also filed counterclaims and discovery and depositions are in process,

Indernnificd Matters

Putnam’s former parent company, Marsh & McLennan Companies. Inc.. will indemmify Lifeco with
respect o certain Putnam-related lingation and regulatory matters following the date of the acgmsiion by
Lifeco, This includes, but 15 not ited to, regulatory and civil matters and hingation imvolving excessive
short-term trading by certain former employees of the Parent and sharcholders in shares of the Funds and
alleged market timing and late trading activitics in the Funds.

(7) PREPAID S1GN-ON BONUSES

At December 31, 2003, there 15 SIR0UHN of prepaid sign-on bonuses which are included in Prepaid
expenses and other current assets in the Balance Sheet.  The expense for these bonuses is being
recogmized through 2004, These bonuses are subject o a clawback period if the recipient employees do
not remain continuoushy employed by the Company through 2004, Amortization expense for the vear
ended December 31, 2003 amounted to 5507000 and is included in Compensation and benefits in the
Statement of Operations,

(8) RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has policies and procedures relating 1o the identification, measurement, monitoring,
mitigating and controfling of nsks. The key nsks of the Company are Liquidity risk, credit nsk and
market risk {interest rate and equity). The following scctions deseribe how the Company manages cach
of these risks,
(a) Liguidity Risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able 1o meet all cash outflow obligations as
they come due. The following policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:
* The Company closely manages operating liquidity through cash flow matching of assets and
liabilitics.
s The Company has the financial support of its Parent, which maintains a S500,000, 000
revolving eredit agreement with a consortium of banks,
o The Company docs not have a significant amount of financial assets that are past duc as of
December 31, 2003,
* The Company anticipates that its financial liabilities will mature within the next fiscal year.
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(b)Credit Risk

Credit risk is the nsk of financial loss resulting from the failure of debtors making payvments when
due, The Company monitors its credit nsk management policics continuously to evaluate their
effectiveness. The maximum eredit exposure is the carrying value of the assets on the Balance
Sheet.

{c) Market Risk

Market nsk is the msk that the far value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate as a result of changes in market factors which include two types: interest rate {including
related inflation) risk and cquity risk.

(1) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk exists if asset and liability cash flows are not closely matched and interest
rates change causing a difference in value between the asset and hability,  The Company’'s
primary cxposurc to interest rate nsk anises from fee revenue camed from fixed income
investments within the Funds advised by the Company.

(ii) Equity Risk

Equity nsk is the uncertainty associated with the valuation of assets arising from changes in
equity markets, The Company’s primary exposure to equity risk ariscs from fee revenue that is
generated from the Funds advised by the Company.

(9) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company cvaluated subsequent cvents and transactions occurring after December 31, 2013 through

March 27, 2014, the date these financial statements were issued.  The Company i not aware of any
subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements,
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( )2012 12 31
€))

2012 12 31
29,064,952 2,954,743
4,127,372 419,589
33,192,324 3,374,332
39,763 4,042
33,232,087 3,378,374
3,558,199 361,727
8,600,854 874,363
12,159,053 1,236,089
« ) (107,636,097) (10,942,286)
128,709,131 13,084,570
21,073,034 2,142,285
33,232,087 3,378,374
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@

2012 12 31
322,716,322 32,807,341
160,419,016 16,308,197
26,082,456 2,651,542
10,564,692 1,074,007
( ) 49,186,440 5,000,293
246,252,604 25,034,040
76,463,718 7,773,302
( ) 24,672,939 2,508,251
51,790,779 5,265,051
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2012 - - 135,510,826 13,776,031 135,510,826 13,776,031
¢ ) - - (96,947,453) (9,855,678) (96,947,453) (9,855,678)
¢ ) - - 41,251,907 4,193,669 41,251,907 4,193,669
2012 31
(107,636,097) (10,942,286) - - (107,636,097) (10,942,286)
C )

- - (2,896,928) (294,502)  (2,896,928) (294,502)

- - 51,790,779 5,265,051 51,790,779 5,265,051

2012 12 31 (107,636,097) (10,942,286) 128,709,131 13,084,570 21,073,034 2,142,285
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2012 12 31

51,790,779 5,265,051
5,913 601
(2,317,641) (235,611)
(490,842) (49,899)
(216,864) (22,046)
2,335,275 237,404
51,106,620 5,195,499
« ) (51,106,620) (5,195,499)
(51,106,620) (5,195,499)
(96,947,453) (9,855,678)
41,251,907 4,193,669
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2012 12 31

7,406,904
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2012 12 31

2012 12 31

2012 12 31

5,913
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2012 12 31

2012

1,251,602
(1,251,602)

2012

28,146,791
28,146,791

(2,242,423)
(2,242,423)

(1,231,429)
24,672,939
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2010
2010
20
2010
2012 12 31 (1,231,429)
2012 12 31
2012 12 31
2012 12 31
®
2012 31
2012 31
96,947,453
41,251,907 55,695,546
2012 12 31 2,817,429
2012 12 31
8,355,324
2012 12 31

49,186,440
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11,315,707 1,812,242
28,425,085
4.24

2008
2012 12 31
102,975
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2012 12 3

305,248

0.58

1
2012 12 31

2012 12 31



Q)
2012 12 31 507,000
2013
2012 12 31

®

@

500,000,000
2012 12 31

Q)

©

)

)
©))

2012 12 31 2013
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2013
3,826,667



VES' N

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Current Assets
Investment management fees receivabla
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

Other assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AN B 3 TY
Liabilities
Accrued compensation and employee benefits
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Toal liabilities

Members' Equity
Accounts receivable from Parent and affiliate
Members' equity

Total members” equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 31,

2012

5 29,064,952
4,127,372

33,192,324

39,763

5 33,232,087

5 3,558,199
8,600,854

12,159,053

(107,636,097
128,709,131

21,073,034

] 33,232,087
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STATEMENT OF OPFRATICNS
Year Emded December 31,
2012

REVENUE

Investment mansgement fees, net 5 322716322
QPERATING EXPENSES

Compensation and benefiis 160,419,006

Professional and extemnal services 26,082,436

Other operating expenscss 10,564,692

Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates (Mote 53) 49,186,440
Taral operating expenses 246,252 604
INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES T6463,718
Provision for income taxes (Mot 4) 214,672,930
MET INCOME 5 51,790,779

The accoimfrsiying noles are an nregral pan of these financial statements.
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Yenr Ended December 11,
0z

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
et income 3 51,790,779
Adjustiments 1 reconcile nol income i net cash wsed in

operuting aclivities:

Depreciation and amonizaion of preperty and equiponent 5913
Changes in assets and Jiabilities:
Investment management fees receivable (2,317.641)
Prepard expenses and olher assels (490,542
Acersed compensation and employee benelits (216, 864)
Acoounts payable and accrued expensue 2,335,275
Met cash provided by operating activities 51, 106,620

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in accounts receivable from Parent and alTiliane

and net intercoampany (ransactions [Note 5) (51, 106,620)
et cash used in Minancing sctivitics (31, 1066200
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 5 -

Supplemental Non-Cach Flow Information from Financlug Activities:
Dividend 1o Parent {Mote ) L1 (96,947,453)
Contribution from Parent (Mot 53 5 41.251,.907

The acoompanying notes are an inlegrad pan of these lnanciol stalements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) ORGANIZATION

Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company™) is a wholly indircctly-owned subsidiary of
Putnam Investments, LLC (the “Parcnt” or “Putnam”), which is a majority indirectly-owned subsidiary of
Great-West Lifeco Inc. (“Lifeco™).

The Company's primary business is to provide investment advisory services to Putnam-sponsored mutual
funds (the “Funds"). In connection with providing these services, the Company receives a management
fee, which is based upen the average asset value of the respective fund or account to which the services
are provided. Company revenue is largely dependent on the total value and composition of assets under
managerment of the Funds, which include domestic and imternational equity and debt ponfolios,
Accordingly, fluctuations in financial markets and in the compesition of assets under management affect
revenue and results of operations.

The Company, its Parent and its affiliates have significant interdependencies, as deseribed in Mote 5.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared from the separate records maintained by the
Company and may not be indicative of the conditions or the results of operations that would have existed
if the Company had been operated as an unaffiliated company.

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Estimates

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with aceounting principles genceally accepted in the
United States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions regarding the
potential outcome of litigation and other matters that effected the reported amounts in the financial
statements and related disclosures. Actual results could differ from these estimates,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortization. Depreciation
expense is calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated useful life of cach asset
group as follows: compuler equipment (servers and mainframes) — three 1o five years, office and other
equipment and automobiles — five years, and furniture — seven years. Leaschold improvements are
amorlized using the steaight-line method over the periods covered by the applicable leases, or the
estimated useful life of the improvement, whichever is less. Upon sale or retirement, the cost and related
accurmulated depreciation or amortization is removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if
any, is reflected in operating income. Additions, renewals, and betterments of fixed assets are
capitafized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred.
Depreciation and amortization cxpense on property and equipment, along with the cost of repairs and
maintenance, is included in Other operating expenses in the Statement of Operations. The Company
periodically reviews the earrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events or
changes indicate that the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable, There have been no property
and equipment impairments during the year, All currently held property is fully depreciated as of
December 31, 2012,
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Revenue Recognition

Investment management fees, net are recognized as services arc performed.  Investment management fees
are eamed daily and paid monthly or quarterly. Invesiment management fees are primarily based on
percentages of the average assets under management. Fees resulting from the achievement of specified
performance thresholds are recorded when such levels are attained and when such fees are not subject to
forfeire. Investment management fees are shown net of fees waived pursuant to specified contractual
expense limitations of the Funds totaling $7,406,904.

Translation Adjustment, net

The Company’s financial statements are prepared in U.S. dollars, which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Company. Exchange rate différences arising from the translation of
inercompany receivable and payable with affiliates are recorded (o Members™ Equity.

Income Taxes

The Company participates in a tax sharing agreement with a U.5. affiliate of Lifeco, with which it files
consolidated federal and certain combined state income tax returns, which also include the Parent, It
accounts for income taxes under the modified separate return method. Aceordingly, the Company’s net
operating losses (excluding certain state losses) are charneterized as realizable because the benefits of the
net operating lesses are recognized in the Parent's consolidated financial statements,

Under the tax sharing agreement, the Company shall pay to, or receive from, the Parent an amount equal
to the wtal provision for income taxes that the Company discloses on its financial statements via an
intercompany transaction with the Parent. The U.S. affiliate assumes ultimate responsibility for the
payment of all taxes in accordance with federal, state, and local laws with respect to consolidated and/or
combined returns. As a result of this tax sharing agreement, the Company had no current or deferred tax
liabilities or assets recorded on its Balance Sheet at December 31, 2012, rather such amounts are offset
with other intercompany balances with the Parent. The income iax balances reflected within the
intereompany accounts are periodically settled via a contribution from or 2 distribution to the Parent.

(3) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consists of the following as of December 31, 2012:

2m2
Property and equipment £ 1251602
Less accumulated depreciation (1,251,602}

Property and equipment, net $ -

Depreciation expense was $5,913 for the year ended December 31, 2012 and is included within Other
operating expenses in the Statement of Operations.
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PUTHAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT. LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{4) INCOME TAXES
The Company’s income tax provision for the vear ended December 31, 2002 consists of the fotlowing:

012
Federal
Current jax provision 5 -
Deferred tax provision 28,146,791
Total federal provision 28,146,791
Srate
Current tax provision .
Deferred tax benefit §1242,423!
Total state tax benefit (2,242,423)
Change in valuation allowance (1,231,429
Total income tax provision 5 24672039

The total tax provision differs from the amount that would be caleulated by applying the federal statutory
tax rate to income before provision for income taxes primarily due to slate taxes. For years prier to
January 1, 2010, the Company recorded a valuation allowance against the future state tax provision that
the Company would receive due to limitations surrounding the timing of the related siate 1x deductions.
A change in Massachuseus state tax law during 2010 changed the net operating loss carmyforward period
from five vears to twenty years, thereby eliminating the shon term limitations surrounding the timing of
taking such deductions on a prospective basis. As a result, no state valwation allowance has been
recarded relative to future tax benefits originating in tax years beginning lanuary 1, 2010 and forward.
The existing state tax valuation allowance was adjusted by (51.231,429) for the year ended December 31,
2012,

As of December 31, 2012, the Company docs not have any unrecognized tax benefils thal would affect
the effective tax rate. The Company’s policy is to include intcreat and penalties related to uncertain tax
positions in its income tax provision, During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company did not
recognize any interest and penalties in its income tax provision and does not have any acerued interest
and penalties at December 31, 2012, The Company's U.5. Federal tax returns filed in the preceding three
years are apen to audit; additionally, the Company has filed state tax returns in the prior three to five year
period that remain open to audit.
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PUTHAM INVESTMENT MAMNAGEMENT, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(5) TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES
Accounts Receivable from Parent and affiliate

The Company instructs its customers to remit cash directly to the Parent and instructs the Parens
disburse cash on its behalf. The Parent also allocates certain expenses to the Company. Accounts
receivable from Parent and affiliate represents the net of intercompany transactions between the
Company and the Parent and affilistes due to (i) the above mentioned receipt and payment of cash by the
Parent cn its behalf (ii} the recording of expense and [iii} the previously deseribed tax sharing
agreements. Commencing March 31, 2012, these balances are recorded as comesponding increases or
decreases in the Members” equity section of the Balance Sheet as the Company neither pays or receives,
nor anticipates paying or receiving cash related 1o these balances.

Settlement of Intercompany Balances with Affiliates

On March 31, 2012, as pan of a group-wide exercise carried out by the Parent, in order to settle historical
intercompany balances between Putnam affiliates, the Company’s Members' equity balance on the
Balance Shest was reduced by 555,605,546 as a result of a dividend of $96,947 453 issued to the Parent,
offset by a capital contribution of $4 1,251,907 from the Parent.

Retirement Plan

The Company, the Parem and affiliates sponsor a defined contribution retirement plan (the “Plan™)
covering substantially all employees and provides for a predetermined monthly matching employer
contribution and an annual discretionary contribution as determined by the Parent's Board of Directors.
For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company's share of the annuval expense to the Plan tomled
$2,817.429. This amount is included in Compensation and benefits in the Statement of Operations.

Internally Developed Software

The Parent capitalizes certain costs related to software devetoped for internal use as long-lived assets,
which is amortized on 2 straight-line basis (using the half-year convention) over three years. The
amortization cxpense is allocated 1o each subsidiary of the Parent, including the Company, based on the
subsidiary’s usage of cach capitalized software project. Amortization expense allocated during the year
ended December 31, 2002 was 58,355.324, and is included in Allocated expenses from Parent and
affiliates in the Statement of Operations.

Parent Operating Expenses

The Company shares office facilities, personnel and other arrangements Further described in this note
with other subsidiaries of the Parent. Accordingly, the related costs of such arrangements have been
allocated among the varicus subsidiaries in a manner which management believes is representative of the
actual costs incurred.  During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company was allocated
£49,186,440 of costs. These charges are included in Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates in the
Statement of Operations.

Equity Incentive Compensation

The Parent sponsers the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incentive Plan (the “EIP'). Certain emplayees
of the Company are eligible to participate in the EIP, under which they are eligible to receive restricied
shares of the Parent's Class B common shares and Class B stock options. Awards under the EIP are
issued at the grant date fair value as determined in accordance with the valuation methodology described
in the Plan.
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BUTHAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT. LLC
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The Parent recognizes expense for awards based on the grant date fair value over the vesting period of up
to 5 years, The Company utilizes the graded-vesting method of amortization. A portion of these
expenses are charged to the Company in a manner comsistent with the grant of such share-based
payments.

The Company has employees who were granted restrieted Class B common shares of the Parent pursuant
to the EIP. The Company was also allecated a portion of the compensation charged to the Parent. The
fair market value of the Class B common shares was determined under the valuation methodology
outlined in the EIP, which includes consideration of the range of values determined by a nationally
recognized independent valuation firm chosen by the EIP Committze. Compensation expense for these
awards is being amortized over the vesting period of up to five years. Compensation cxpense charged
and allocated to the Company during the year ended December 31, 2012 was $11,315707 and
51,812,242 respectively. As of December 31, 2012, there was 528425085 of unrecognized
compensation expense related to the Company's portion of restricted Class B common shares. The
weighted average period over which that expense is expected to be recognized is 4.24 years.

The Company was alse allocated expense related o the Parent's 2008 grant of Class B stock options for
the year ended December 31, 2002 of 5305,248. As of December 31, 2002 thore was 3102975 of
unrecognized compensation expense related to the Company’s allecated portion of Class B stock options.
The period over which the expense is expected to be recognized is 0.58 years.

Expenses charged directly to the Company related to the EIP are included in Compensation and benefits
in the Swutement of Operations. Allocated expenses related to these plans are included in Allocated
expenses from Parent and affiliates in the Statement of Operations.

(6) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Claims, Lawsuits and Ciher Confingencies

From time to ime, the Company is subject to legal actions, including class actions, ansing in the normal
course of business. Tt is not expected that any of these legal actions will have a material adverse effect on
the financial position of the Company.

In addition, the Company does receive inquiries, including requests for documents and information, in
the course of its business from varions state and federal regulators inquiring about certain of the
Company's policies and procedures. Each of these maiters is handled in the ordinary course of business.
The Company fully responds to these requests and Tully cooperates with all regulatory inguiries.

Fumnam Litigation

Pulnam is a defendant in an action brought by a Pumam employee who was terminated for market timing.
The former employee is seeking deferred compensation left at Putnam at the time of termination. Putnam
removed the case to Federal Court and moved to dismiss the Employee Retirement Income Security Act
(“ERISA™) based claims. Putnam algo filed counterclaims and discovery and depositions are in process.
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Indemmnified Matrers

Putnam’s former parent company, Marsh & McLeonan Companies, Ine., will indemnify Lifcco with
respect to certain Putnam-related litigation and regulatery matters following the date of the acquisition by
Lifeco. This includes, but is not limited to, regulatory and civil matters and litigation invelving excessive
shornt=term trading by certain former employees of the Parent and sharcholders in shares of the Funds and
alleged market timing and late trading activities in the Funds,

(7) PREPAID SIGN-ON BONUSES

At December 31, 2012, there is $507,000 of prepaid sign-on bonuses which are included in Prepaid
expenses and other current assets in the Balance Sheet. The expense for these bonuses is being
recognized through 2013, These bonuses are subject 1o a clawback period if the recipient employees do
not remain continuously employed by the Company through 2013, Amortization expense for the year
ended December 31, 2002 amounted to $3,826,667 and is included in Compensation and benefits in the
Statement of Operations.

(8) RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has policies and procedurcs relating to the identification, measurement, monitoring,
mitiguting and controlling of rsks associated with financial instruments,  The key nisks related o
Mnancial instruments are liqudity rsk, credit nsk and market risk (interest rte and equity).  The
following sections describe how the Company manages each of these risks.
(a) Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet all cash outflow obligations as
they come dug, The following policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:
+ The Company closely manages operating liquidity through eash flow matching of assets and
liabilities,
* The Company has the financial suppont of its Parent, which maintains a $500,000,000
revolving credit agreement with a consortium of banks.
* The Company does not have a significant amount of financial assets that are past due as of
December 31, 2012,
* The Company anticipates that its financial liabilities will mature within the next fiscal year,

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss resulting from the failure of debtors making payments when
due. The Company monitors its credit sk management policies continuously to evaluate their
effectiveness. The maximum credit exposure is the carrying value of the assers on the Balance
Sheet.

() Market Risk

Muarket risk is the risk that the fair value or foture cash flows of a financial instrument will
Muctuate as a result of changes in market factors which include two types: interest rate (including
related inflation) risk and equity risk.
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(i) Inteprest Bate Risk

Imterest rate risk cxists if asset and liability cash flows are not closely matched and interest
rates change causing a difference in value between the asset and liability. The Compeny's
primary exposure to interest rate risk arises from fee revenue earmed from fixed income
investments within the Funds advised by the Company.

(i) Equity Risk

Equity risk is the uncerlainty associated with the valuation of assels arising from changes in
equily markets, The Company’s primary exposure to equily risk arises (rom fee revenue that
is generaled from the Funds advised by the Company.

(9 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurring after December 31, 2012 through

June 4, 2013, the date these financial statements were issued. The Company is not aware of any
subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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(@)
)
30
2014
7 7))

Federal ~ National — Mortgage 20447671 | 4.000 | 84,000,000.00 | 87,983,085.94 | 89,020,310.40 | 6.14
Association FN30 TBA
Federal  National — Wortgage 2044/6/1 | 3.000 | 70,000,000.00 | 68,455,312.50 | 69,327,342.00 .78
Association FN30 TBA
Federal ~ National — Mortgage 2044/7/1 | 4.500 | 35,000,000.00 | 37,701,406.25 | 37,741,210.50 .60
Association FN30 TBA
Federal ~ National — Mortgage 20447671 | 3.500 | 31,000,000.00 | 31,584,062.50 | 31,954,217.20 | 2.20
Association FN30 TBA
Federal National Mortgage
resoeation Fi30. ABS692 2042/6/1 | 4.000 | 20,066,726.22 | 21,813,158.50 | 21,314,887.29 .47
Government  National lortgage 204476/1 | 4.000 | 18,000,000.00 | 19,076,992.19 | 19,233,280.80 | 1.33
Association GI130 TBA
WAMU  Mortgage  Pass-Through
Cortificates 2005-ARL3 ALC4 2045/10/25 | 0.580 | 18,935,667.99 | 11,651,502.47 | 16,476,166.67 .14
Government  National Mortgage 2044/6/1 | 4.500 | 14,000,000.00 | 15,174,140.63 | 15,260,000.00 | 1.05
Association GI130 TBA
Government National Mortgage
Association 2010-9 Ser. 10-9, 204071720 | 5.000 | 62,759,825.42 | 14,611,769.34 | 14,273,607.47 .98
Class UI, 10
Federal National Mortgage

10 | po e ion FN30 NAL2L7 204271071 | 4.000 | 12,182,869.49 | 13,570,574.47 | 12,940,650.46 .89
Government National Mortgage

11 | Association GI130 TBA 3.5000 2044/6/1 | 3.500 | 12,000,000.00 | 12,361,875.00 | 12,493,125.60 .86
06/01/2044

1p [ Merrill Lynch Nortgage Trust 2037/11/12 | 5.281 | 10,872,000.00 | 11,006,795.28 | 11,311,239.94 | 0.78
2005-CK118B

13 | Federal  National —Mortgage 2044/6/1 | 6.000 | 10,000,000.00 | 11,151,562.50 | 11,237,500.00 77
Association FN30 TBA
Federal National Mortgage

1 | peeeation N30 NAL253 204271171 | 4.000 | 10,193,226.38 | 11,399,491.20 | 10,827,250.49 .75
WAMU  Mortgage  Pass-Through

15 | Cortificates S004-ARLS ALBS 2034711725 | 0.640 | 11,072,313.57 | 8,384,509.42 | 10,319,666.90 71
WAMU  Mortgage  Pass-Through

16 | Cortificates 2005-ARL0. ALCS 2045/12/25 | 0.650 | 11,492,821.97 | 5,874,404.35 | 10,115,135.90 .70
Federal Home Loan Mortgage

17 | corp. Ser. 3635, Class Fo. PO 204174715 | 0.000 | 11,086,735.67 | 9,298,065.20 | 9,444,839.39 .65
Government National Mortgage

18 | Association 1FB Ser. 11-72, 2041/5/16 | 7.208 | 9,422,000.00 | 9,504,442.50 | 9,321,515.93 .64
Class SE

19 g?zzs I\”’St 144A FRB 2013-E73 2049712718 | 1.636 | 9,165,049.64 | 9,157,761.35 | 9,200,354.42 .63
JPMorgan Chase Commercial

20 | Mortgage Securities Trust 2045/10/15| 4.667 | 8,379,000.00 | 8,421,154.06 | 8,577,078.05 .59
2012-C8 D P/P 144A

21 | CWALT 2004-35 M1 203478725 | 1.052 | 9,537,000.00 | 8,571,378.75 | 8,573,249.46 .59
Federal National Mortgage

2 [ e ion P30 AS1588 2044/1/1 | 4.500 | 7,859,102.88 | 8,309,416.21 | 8,565,808.34 .59
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7 7))

WF-RBS  Commercial  Mortgage

23 | 1rust 1444 2012-C10 XA 10 P/P 2045/12/15| 1.815 | 77,038,246.09 | 8,188,322.95| 8,338,032.72| 0.58

24 | GOvernment - National  Mortgage 204071271 | 5.000 | 6,693,084.89 | 7,200,233.54 | 7,455,382.19 | 0.51
Association G130
WAMU  Mortgage  Pass-Through

25 | cortificates 2005-AR11 ALB3 2045/8/25 | 0.550 | 8,302,944.87 | 6,301,145.00 | 7,390,508.89 | 0.51
Federal Home Loan Mortgage

26 | Corp. IFB Ser. 311, Class S1, 2043/8/15 | 5.799 | 32,101,368.81 | 7,016,005.94 | 7,378,923.98 | 0.51
10
LB-UBS  Commercial  Mortgage

27 | Trust 144A FRB Ser. 04-Cl, 2036/1/15 | 5.077 | 7,400,000.00 | 6,438,000.00 | 7,167,251.91 | 0.49
Class G

2g | Federal ~ National —llortgage 2039/12/1 | 4.500 | 6,440,324.80 | 6,909,849.32 | 6,997,312.42 | 0.48
Association FN30

29 | HSBC Capital Funding LP 144A 2049/12/29| 10.176 | 4,560,000.00 | 6,612,000.00 | 6,932,032.96 | 0.48
GS Mortgage Securities Trust

30 | 5013-6C10 XA 10 2046/2/10 | 1.752 | 64,801,833.23 | 6,824,540.28 | 6,903,990.53 | 0.48

() @

2014

Putnam Short Term Investment Fund 232,542,928

Putnam Money Market Liquidity Fund 50,263,664

U.S. Treasury Bill 2014/8/21 16,471,814

U.S. Treasury Bill 2014/7/24 1,521,747

U.S. Treasury Bill 2014/11/20 1,019,757

U.S. Treasury Bill 2014/10/23 471,925

(2014 )

(2014 )
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(1994 12 2014 )
C D
2014 0.025 2014 21 7.04
0.024 2014 19 7.08
(1994 12 2014 )
(D)
2014 0.025 2014 21 7.04
0.024 2014 19 7.08
0.025 2014 19 7.10
0.025 2014 21 7.13
0.024 2014 20 7.18
0.025 2014 19 7.17
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Deloitte & Touche LLP
Boston, M assachusetts

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To the Board of Directors of Putnam Investments, LLC and Members of Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of operations, changes in members equity, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

mi sstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. lii making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statementsin order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Putnam Investment Management, LL C as of December 31, 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Asdiscussed in Notes 1, 2 and 5, the Company has significant transactions with its parents and its affiliates. These financial

statements may not necessarily be indicative of the financial position or the results of operations had the Company been
operated as an unaffiliated company.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
June 4, 2013
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Deloitte & Touche LLP
Boston, M assachusetts
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Putnam Investments, LLC and Members of
Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the "Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2013, and the related statements of operations, changes in members equity, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

mi sstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statementsin order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Putnam Investment Management, LL C as of December 31, 2013, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Asdiscussed in Notes 1, 2 and 5, the Company has significant transactions with its parents and its affiliates. These financial

statements may not necessarily be indicative of the financial position or the results of operations had the Company been
operated as an unaffiliated company.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
March 27, 2014
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